AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, August 8, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, June 2019

Ridership Analysis, June 2019

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, June 2019
Vehicle Maintenance Report, June 2019

Performance Report, June 2019

Budget/Expenditure Report, June 2019

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

No O wWr =

8. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items):

o Call for Projects for 5310 Mobility Management Grant — application due September 6, 2019
e Amador Transit's first PG&E bill after solar installation

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review quote and approve solar installation at Sutter Hill Transit Center using remaining PTMISEA funds
10. Review and approve AT FY19/20 Project list for State of Good Repair funding of $61,176

11. Amador Transit Triennial Performance Draft Audit FY 2015-16 through FY 2017-18 / Workshop - Discussion and
possible action relative to staff report

12. CLAIMS
13. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
June 6, 2019 — 9:05 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Jon Colburn

Keith Sweet

Richard Forster

John Plasse

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, Administrative Secretary

Michele Demetras, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Directors requested a moment of silence
be taken to recognize the sacrifices made on “D- Day”, by those who fought in the invasion of
Normandy during World War I1.

CONSENT AGENDA:
Board Minutes, May 2019: Director Forster asked for his absence to be specified as
“medical”.

Vehicle Maintenance Report, April 2019: Director Forster noted an error on page 1: year of
maintenance needed for truck #101 states 10-2019 needs to be changed to 01-2019.

Chairman Oneto also pointed out an error in the report regarding bus # 404. Under maintenance
performed it reads “reluctant heather” and should state “replaced heater”. Chairman Oneto
asked for clarification on the term “out of service”. He also asked about the compliment made
by a transit rider.

Ms. Amarant stated the term means temporarily out of service only. She added regarding the
rider compliment, a rider had a negative experience on the bus however, when he spoke to the

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 6/61"1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

dispatcher regarding that experience “Wendy” was very helpful and concerned. She diffused
the problem well.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda with changes discussed.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: None

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Approve FY 2019-20 Budget: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. Director Sweet asked
why the projected amount for fixed route revenues has been $94,000 in previous years and in
the projection for FY 2019-20, when the actual amount received has been less. Ms. Amarant
stated it is due to the ridership staying roughly the same. The Directors agreed that in the future,
adjustments to the projected amount should be made.

Director Sweet also asked for clarification about the amount in FY 2019-20 line item 42700-
STA (for operating shortfall) at $138,553. It does not match the amount stated in the staff report
at $136,334. He also inquired about line item # 42300-Operating Assistance shows nothing in
FY 2018-19 received/spent, and asked if it has been received or transferred.

Ms. Amarant stated the amount on line item # 42700 should be $138,553 and apologized for
the typo. She added the funding for line item #42300 has not yet been received but has been
invoiced.

Director Plasse stated at the recent finance committee meeting it was deliberated to use all of
the LTF claim this year for Amador Transit. He added this is only to cover the shortfall in the
budget last year due to three (3) fixed routes operating below 10% farebox ratio. It was
suggested to convene a committee to review changes necessary at Amador Transit to put the
system back on track. Director Plasse asked for it to be noted; this is a one-time fix to use such
a significant amount of the LTF claim for AT, and a review of the transit system as a whole for
long-term stability will be needed. He added this system was established initially with a “build
it and they will come” idea that is no longer feasible.

Director Forster identified there are changes that need to be made due to the increase in
expenses but the affordability needs to stay in place. He suggested a workshop for the board
members to review the changes needed for AT. Ms. Amarant suggested waiting for the final
Triennial Performance Audit to have more accurate data in regards to setting up a workshop.
Mr. Gedney added, a draft of the Triennial Performance Audit has been sent to AT and ACTC.
He and Ms. Amarant will have a meeting to compile a joint memo back to the Auditor with
final comments before the document is finalized. That audit should then be available for review
in the next few months.

Vice Chairman Atlan noted it was discussed in the previous meeting that some shuttle routes
will be eliminated later this year, and following that, it can be determined what else may be
needed.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 6/6/'19



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

Director Plasse commented the changes to routes were made in house at Amador Transit with
their routing committee, and if there are more changes needed the board should oversee those
hard decisions.

The board agreed to have a workshop for review of the Amador Transit overall system
following the final Triennial Performance Audit.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Atlan, seconded by Director Plasse and
unanimously carried to approve the Final FY 2019/20 Budget with distribution of STA
disbursements.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Capital Fleet Replacement Plan- Proposed XI. Hybrid Electric Bus Procurement: Ms.
Amarant reviewed her staff report. She stated the diesel buses (401, 402, 403, and 404) that are
used for the fixed routes are depleting the budget due to maintenance needs and replacing those
buses would help significantly. Ms. Amarant stated the cost of the XL Hybrid Electric buses
are $116,000 each with a local match of $23,000/bus.

Chairman Oneto asked if smaller buses could be purchased to assist in lower maintenance and
fuel costs. She answered, a 12 passenger, 2 wheelchair bus is preferred due to the
ARC/Compass groups and Dial-a-Ride services, but not all buses are needed in that size. She
added the smallest size in the hybrid electric bus currently is the 22°.

Director Plasse asked for clarification where the local match of $23,000/bus comes from in the
budget. Ms. Amarant replied it comes from the Capital Fleet Reserves.

Director Forster stated due to time constraints a decision for the purchase of two (2) buses
through the 5339 (a) Grant for Rural Purchase should be made now and the other two (2) buses
through CMAQ funding could wait for approval after further research.

Chairman Oneto suggested going forward with the purchase of the two (2) 22’ buses through
the 5339 (a) Grant, due to the deadline of the application of June 21, 2019, and the need to
replace the existing diesel fleet. However, to postpone progress on the other two (2) buses
through the Congestion Mitigation &Air Quality (CMAQ) Program due to further research on
bus sizes.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Atlan, seconded by Director Sweet and
unanimously carried to approve the purchase of two (2) 22’ XL hybrid buses with 5339 (a)
Grant funding and postpone progress of the other two (2) buses through CMAQ funding,.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Sweet, Colburn, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 6/ 6/ 19



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

Resolution #19-02 FY 2019-20 STA Claim: Ms. Amarant review her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Sweet and unanimously
carried to approve the STA claim and Resolution #19-02.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Sweet, Forster, Atlan, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent: None

Resolution #19-03 FY 2019-20 LTF Claim: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. Director
Plasse stipulated this is a one year solution only, to claim 100% of LTF revenues to correct
budget problems.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and
unanimously carried to approve the staff recommendation of the LTF claim.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Colburn, Forster, Atlan, Sweet
Noes: None
Absent: None

Resolution #19-04; Review and Approve AT Apply for 5339 (a) Bus Purchase Grant for
Purchasing Two (2) XI., Hybrid Electric Buses: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Forster and unanimously
carried to approve resolution #19-04 per staff recommendation, of the purchase of two (2) 22’
Hybrid buses.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Forster, Sweet, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent: None

Token Transit Public Transit Mobile Ticketing APP: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report. She stated the app works by purchasing a ticket token through the online app. Once
purchased a moving picture or GIF appears in a window on the phone that is then shown to the
bus driver to ensure that it is not fraudulent. Ms. Amarant noted there is a 30 minute window
from the time of purchase to use the online ticket token, and also that there are no upfront fees
to begin this service.

Director Forster questioned how the app works in areas with no cell service. Ms. Amarant
replied that if in an area with no service the app will update once back in a service area.

Director Colburn asked what kinds of passes can be purchased from this app. Ms. Amarant
stated daily passes, monthly passes, or summer passes can be purchased.

At 10:08 a.m. Vice Chairman Atlan stated he was feeling ill and excused himself from the
meeting.

Director Plasse asked how and when does Amador Transit receive the funds from the purchased
ticket tokens. Ms. Amarant replied the AT operating checking account is linked to the app, so

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 4 61"6/1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

any purchase made the funds would be transferred to that account immediately. She also stated
a report can be received from the app to provide information on ridership data. Director Sweet
clarified in the contract (page 4) under fees, it states they will forward the total proceeds less
the fee on a monthly basis within five (5) business days following the end of each calendar
month.

Director Plasse confirmed more information would be needed on how the reports would work
together from Token Transit and AT. He also asked who pays the cost to use the app, the
customer or AT. Ms. Amarant stated the cost is automatically taken out of the fare. Director
Sweet noted the cost of the app would come at AT’S expense.

Chairman Oneto stated if the cost to use the app is 7% and $0.06 for fares under $2.00, roughly
$0.13, and revenues are around $95,000 per year what percent of people would use the app. He
gave an example; last year’s revenue from the Sacramento route was $15,000, and if all those
riders used this app a loss of $1,500.00 would occur to AT. Ms. Amarant replied she does not
see a large amount using the app, especially at first, but it would be more convenient for the
Social Service groups to purchase ticket tokens for their clients and Sacramento route riders.
She added some expenses would decrease with the need to purchase less supplies to create
tickets.

Director Forster noticed that signing up with this app, AT would be bound for the initial term
(1 year/365 days). He added the app is a wave of the future in technology and he does see
benefits.

Director Colburn stated he is concerned with the up to 10% loss in revenues due to the cost of
the app at AT’s expense.

Director Sweet agreed and added the concern with the declining budget makes this a difficult
addition for Amador Transit at this time.

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Chairman Oneto to approve the
installation of the app on a trial basis.

Under discussion: Chairman Oneto asked if ridership from the Sacramento route would increase
with this Transit Token app in place. Ms. Amarant replied she thought there would be, or at
least not as many complaints regarding the difficulty of paying the fares at two (2) locations.

Director Plasse noted this is a convenience factor for riders, a revenue generator for Token
Transit app, and a time and financial cost to Amador Transit due to lack of understanding the
data and loss in revenues depending on the amount of use of the app. This is not a benefit of the
agency. Director Forster asked if it would be preferred to wait until the AT workshop is held to
see further analysis. Director Plasse stated he would be open to considering it at a later date.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and carried to
table this item until a workshop is held.

Ayes: Oneto, Forster, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: Atlan

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 5 6/6/19



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

Claims:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and carried to
approve the revised claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Forster, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: Atlan

Adjournment: At 10:30 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, August 1,
2019 at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View
Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 6 6/6/19



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY
SERVICE SUMMARY

JUNE 2019
FY 18/19 Service Days
20
Sacramento 701
Upcountry 459
Plymouth 437
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 1,038
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 993
lone 314
Dial-A-Ride 1,646
Logisticare 17
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,605
AV. DAILY 280
ADULT 1,632
SENIOR 708
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,585
YOUTH 324
Non-Revenue-PCA 246
Non-Revenue - Child 18
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 75
Wheelchair 329
Bicycles 48
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 933
$6 Day Passes Trips 153
$6 Day Passes Sold 36

Cash Fares $3,262.47

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,329
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 51
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 98
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 5
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 123
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 34
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 34
Mileage
Revenue miles 22,540

Non-Revenue miles 1,606




AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
MAY 2019
FY 18/19 Service Days
22
Sacramento 765
Upcountry 462
Plymouth 461
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 991
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 928
lone 402
Dial-A-Ride 1,594
Logisticare 21
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,624
AV. DAILY 256
ADULT 1,675
SENIOR 835
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,535
YOUTH 192
Non-Revenue-PCA 243
Non-Revenue - Child 45
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 75
Wheelchair 329
Bicycles 44
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 1,000
S6 Day Passes Trips 135
$6 Day Passes Sold 38

Cash Fares $3,134.86

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,494
Pre-Paid Tix 5$1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 19
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 105
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 s
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 90
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 35
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 35
Mileage
Revenue miles 24,856

Non-Revenue miles 1,559



NAr AVIN ddv dYIN

834

NvT

61781 Ad st

BLILL Ao et

LL/OL Ad st

o3d

AON

120 d3s

ony

anr

6102/81L02 ¥VIA TVOSId
LISNVY1 JHOAVINV

00S€E

- 000¥
- 005w
- 0008
- 0055
- 0009
- 0099
__m 0002

-~ L 0062

y
956

8T/LT A4
wody asuey) %

annr

o< HWUWZOWLWEXEY oV

6L0C INNC
SISATVNV dIHSH3AI™



BLIBL A mt SLILL A e LL/9L A e k
NN AVIN  ddY VN a34 NV 293 AON 120 d3s onvy anre
= } } } } } } } } } } t 00S¢
%6°T-
- 000% 8T/LT Ad
woJj aduey)d %
- 00SY AVIN
- 0005
S
- 0055
o
= |
- 0009 [9)
N
- 0059 =
S
- 000Z S
Y
d
- 006/
6L0¢2/8L02C UV3A 1VOSId 6L0Z AVIN

LISNVY1 HOAVINY SISATVNYV dIHSYH3AIY



v D m GO 2Z2 m wuvw n > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT
F/Y 2018-2019

JUNE 2019
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH 1 2 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC
July 2018| 106 233 135 260 734
August 2018| 109 279 146 303 837
September 2018 117 232 120 195 664
October 2018 119 264 140 229 752
November 2018 89 204 112 201 606
December 2018 97 228 132 212 669
January 2019 112 278 119 269 778
February 2019| 101 239 119 242 701
March 2019| 141 302 130 275 848
April 2019 118 258 128 271 775
May 2019 123 255 129 253 760
June 2019 120 227 116 238 701
Average Pass/day
Month of JUNE 2019(20sd)| 6.0 11.4 5.8 11.9 35.1

1250

1200

1150

1100

1050

1000

950

900

850

800

JUL AUG SEP

ocT NOV

DEC JAN FEB

=@=FY 16/17 e=@u=fY 17/18 ==@m=FY 18/19

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN



w oD MmO 2 mw uv > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
May 2019 F/Y 2018-2019

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH 1 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

June 2018 100 231 110 232 673

July 2018| 106 233 135 260 734

August 2018| 109 279 146 303 837

September 2018| 117 232 120 195 664

October 2018| 119 264 140 229 752

November 2018 89 204 112 201 606

December 2018 97 228 132 212 669

January 2019 112 278 119 269 778

February 2019 101 239 119 242 701

March 2019 141 302 130 275 848

April 2019| 118 258 128 271 775

May 2019 123 255 129 253 760

Average Pass/day
Month of MAY 2019(22sd)| 5.6 11.6 5.9 11.5 34,5

1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700

650

600

550
JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

e=@u=FY 16/17 e=@umFY 17/18 ==@==FY 18/19



L1'0P6$ 000258 0.S%$ ¥1LY/SL/S0Z padis ¢ -8 AInp SLoe - 20
LL0LES juswublly pue Mi7L/SL/S0Z S8l 7 8L0¢ - 90
00'0$ 0 yjuow ayy Joy abeaiy
HA 3NNIAZY-NON
e Jabuassed-¢
000 Jabuey piod ge6l
IDIAYIS 40 1NO 026'001 (seB) £0L# MYL
62°910°CS TLLLLS AYM [9aym [28)s 1a8)S | 810¢ - ¢l
5161928  §'G1/10./52Z s8Il 9 8102 - 2L
25'922% ysem 1ed 0} ¥oo} pue sAiepeq g pesejdey 6L0Z - 20
B.B . 6al Yluop eyy Joy abeap
HA INNIAIH-NON
s sabuassed-g
0do PXb 05t i
£79'81 (seB) ZOLH WYL
SEEELTS 0071518 Jojeula)e pase|dey D T 7 SL0Z-60"
00€Pk'1$  Juawubjle ‘siojol Juoly pauln) ‘Sl ¥ '9LN/GL/SZZ ‘sall ¢ eoejdey gLoz -0l
£L291% Jue|00) JO Uo|eS) | ‘J|oq ulew pue ‘jjeq Dy jeisouuayy) ‘dwnd Jajep paoejdey 6102 - LO
28'9/9% e yiuop ayy Joy abeappy
€285 Z/Z0) # 99AI0AU| 0J00p SSE|B MOpUIM J18UI0D Yo paoe|dey 6L0Z - 90 500 HA 3NNIATU-NON
92'86% sqing  pue sjaxo0s JyBi| wejgoud Josfe Jooyss|gnol | 6L0Z - 90 00z saBusssed-g
G0'69% 19)seb pue Ja)| | PUASUBL) 41 JO SUenD § 6102 - 90 004 0a0 ueqingns A8y ¥0
rAA) g-nd 6L0Z - 90 002 ESY'EEL (seB) 1oL ML
1802
annr 6102/8102 Ad
m_>_ﬁ._~ws=u 4O Lpuol (Aeao w) 510 Ainr eouls pawsopad g51$ Buipasox3 sqor Sejeq m_ﬁm_u mm_%mw m%%_””o _._mm___mwwmmn_“m;.__w_ﬂw
o sz hne| %00 610Z INNC O YIUO JO} paLLIOpad adoueudUIEn :




00°0%

000
291"l yuop syj Joy sbeajy
JNNIATY-NON
J1aBuassed ¢ ‘om-L
0do NYAVHYD 390040 L1
9Zy've (seB)  £0z# NYA
00°08 0008
6/S uo ayj Joj abieajiy
INNIATY-NON
i Jabuassed ¢ ‘Op-L
0ao NYAYYYD 39004 S
299'1e (seB)  zoz# NYA
BLISHIS 61'959% 82€.2200299 # 0I0AU| 'Sally Ma ¥ I 8102 - 80
00°G6¥$ Jiedel Beq Jie ebpop Jayse| pue |[easl uneig 6102 - S0
000§
| ¢i5 yjuow ay) Joy abeajiw
- Jabuassed g ‘Op-|
NYAVYYYD 39004 51
0do
£es'ie (seb) LOZ# NVA
1802
annr 6L0Z/8L0Z Ad
JAILYINAND AB1ey Ui Kifif a9 SUNOH GL0Z/05/9 40 SUIBYD aur} SNEWOINY,
ajep 10 HHuoW (Ae1s w) L0z Ainr souis paunopiad ggL$ Buipesax3 sqor sajeq MIVdTY st Buipess mpwopo | NOILANOSE ITOIHIA

o gpoghnp| %02

6L0Z INNT 30 YU\ 10} pauLIOdd adueuajuie|y




vZzIoziS  00G0vS  SeujjJes)g pade[dey 910Z-€0
12'892% pajsnipe pue ‘Japuijho dojs (|01 1IN0 Y| o/m peoejdal LLOZ - €0
00GLY$ dajs apis JaAup 0} Jiedal LL0Z - €0
6YZEV'IS  OLM/GL/GZE S "saui) eAup g Bules)s acejdeay L102 - L0
2L'055% sal|) 199)g ST62=50
988688  0GGZrZadY ‘sl eAug 8102 - 80
G6'B8ES PIMSH YBEL8# 8910AU| JuBLUUBI|Y pue sBuiysng Wiy v " 8102 - 60
01818 @A0IpIsa] ‘'ieysooq axelq olnelpAH paoejday 8L0Z - 01
00'£92$ LEZSPOr # 9010AU| suolsswuel | pawelboid suyeH 6L0Z - LO
BE'6EICS  UOISSIWSURIL WRY 6102 - LD
526628 sha|Ind ¢ pue Jauojsua) ‘}oq HEY 6L0Z - 20
LWIBB'ES  6LLSPOM# 9010AU| J0JOBUI 64 R 430 PUB JOHBAUOD JsA|ejed paoe|dal suyeH pajelaq 6102 - S0
0z'0ze$
it yyuop ayj Joy abean
o ajm ¢ 1abuassed-g|,
0ao 18[04ABYD €}
0Z'02¢$ 9LMG./Gge S8l 188l g 6L0Z - 90 oot 801'G8 13sai0  LoEk sng
1802 SUlBYd
aNnr 6L0Z/8L0OE A !
NLYIND | 15 uon (ke w) L0z AIn @ouls pauiopiad 0g1$ Buipasox3 sqor saleq SHIOH, | aiein | SRR %
o) gL0z A Joj3s0) 6L0Z ANNT JO YJUO\ 10} paullolad adueuajuleiy dlvd3y i J19IHIA




69105118 0060¥S ~ Sedn Jeels padejdey 910z - €0
00258$ Anunod yoeq 91 4/5./5Zz Sea1 8AUp pade|day SL0Z - 0L
00°294$ Jeysooq alnespAH 9L0Z - L0
00'G0L'k$  Jiedas poys [eojoale Joj ANayQ Eje O) Jues 9102 - S0
98'8688 LV AMLNNOD MOVE 91¥/52/522 STMIL Hv3Y 2102 - 60
05'5.7$ LH 91 ¥S./52Z STHIL ¥33LS 8L0Z - S0
BOYSPS  WIMBH Z8E/8# 8d1oAul Juswubily pue Buiysng wuy josuoD 8102 - 60
96'G8LS  SHOOYS Jeay pue juol 8L0Z - 60
00°292$ €6.¥ 1O # 9210AUl UOISSILUSURIT] 0} LmH:QEoo welboid-au suyeH gL0Z - LI
pZ85L'es  Jeuoisua] “shejnd Jejp! ‘Yaq ulew ‘aqny Yansdip |10 ‘uoiss|wsuel | paoe|day 8L0Z - L1
00vi6s  Bypeay weaq moj by 6L0Z - 20
96'€¥8S  9L/HSL/SZZ SBAIL BAlCd 6102 - €0
PLLGLS Ja)soog oIpAH exelg 6L0Z - 0
62°081L$ suyeH o} ued WOg 8y} paliddns jisued | Jopely 6102 - SO
GZ'6Z'l$  BELSKOr #90l0Au| sjeubls uiny ou uo Jybl exelq Bupped pesoubelp suyeH 6102 - G0
AR
69°0L$ 430 jo suojen /¢ 610¢ - 90 G0 Y6 yjuo ayj Joj abeayy
90°€TL$ Aapeg xny 49y 610Z - 90 Z00 " ajm ¢ Jabuassed-g|
99'g% Ael) xoq asny paiieday SE6SYOrN # 2@21oAU] paliedal suyeH 6102 - 90 000 0ao 19j02A8YD €1
00°0% J0IAY3S 40 LNO dou| wuele pue syby dn yoeg 6102 - 90 000 156'68 [esala  zoe# sng
1502
R TOniD 10 o (Kes5 u) 5102 AIne @outs pelLIOHSd 0518 BuIpeaoxa sqor spg | SUNOH | owmmesio | TN osaq
1ep MIVdIy |se buipeas ;eyswopo
103350 610Z NN 1O YIuo 10} pawioyad asueuajuie|y ERbILED

0}

§10z finp




LZ086'vZ$ 00'6v2$ 62$ @A0Ip 159} 'sexeuq pe|q ‘sped pue siojol axelq juoyy paoe(day - Zz Anp SLoZ - L0
00°04b$ 0L$ 91 4/GL/55 s J9ays - L|L AInp GL0Z - L0
00°€02$ ¥G'€02$ Sauaneg U pue XNy paoedey - | 100 SLoZ -0k
00'822'L$ Z1'8221$ saiil AnunoD oeg 91M/52/522 9- L 1D0 GL0Z - 0L
00°2919% £91$ J18)s00q 01pAy exeuq paoejdey - 0Z AON GLogz- L1
00'60¢% 914/GL/SGT 'seul Je8ls 9102 - 0
00'961% piny pue Buueaq ‘[eas Yeys ajze '10joi Jeas Bl ‘sped ayeiq Jeas pue juoly paoe|day 9102 - 50
00'9€E'LS  sau) Jeas Aunod yoeq ¢ g S 19als g 9102 - 60
00'€Z0$ paoe|das swue |o5u09 Jaddn ya pue by 9102 -2
001728 GBLEISH ANI ‘[enuaIayip o} Buueaq Jeal ‘uojuid Buu paoejdal eyep 210Z- 10
00'064$ Jojol @xeuq JyBu ‘saoys axeiq Bunjied paoejday L10Z- 10
00'15v$ 91/G./G2z padis ‘saly Jesls L1102 - 20
00°291% JOLIW X2AUOD JBALP pade|dal LL0Z - €0
6'082% Josuas paads [@aym pue qny ybu juoly aoejdey 210Z - ¥0
9°0823 slojos pue sped ayeiq juoy) soe|day L10Z - ¥0
24'89z$ JapuiAo dojs ||01 J8IN0 1| 9/m pade|dey 2102 - S0
1T'%26$ sall} aAup 2102 - 90
1262 ONIYIILS HIMOd ‘HIALS00d OHAAH “T002X3d "HALTIH HIV "HOLYIAVY LL0Z - 0L
€9°LLYS 9L/GL/SSZ LH AHLNNOD N3dO V1 LL0Z- 0L
699LE°LS  MNVL 430 ¥?Y 'HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA V.LIVIN WOHH £8528S # FDIOANI Llog-¢l
§9'9929 SIOHS IXNVHE ONIMEVd 1437 30V 143y ANV gOr IMved "3y LL0Z -2l
00°L£2$ ‘Ase JyBi| peay ya| paoe|de. 8L0¢C - €0
06285'1§  9898S AU| "JOSUAS XON paoe(day "ejie|y 0} Juas sapod 0| "43g Anfenb Jood 8L0Z - €0
80°'€5Z't$ snq papiodsues} 90UBUBIUIBIN 0Z9b# @D10AUI YONIL 1) JINgay pus Jeay 8102 - €0
09'68}$ ONISNOH X089 ANV 3SOH ONIY33I LS HaIMOd 48y 8102 - S0
99'968$ 1Y AHLNNOD MOVd 91 HGL/SZ2 ¥ 8102 - 50
6v°'26%'1s  uabal pip pue Jojoalul JoauIpul paoe|dal £9ZGES # 8210AU| Jledal BB 810z - L0
2L°055$ Aunod xoeg 91 Y/5L/GZE S8.l Jeals 8102 - 80
06'228'L$ Joop 0} Bn|d pajoauu0Dal ZG9/6GH# D010AU| WBISAS UoISSIWe paledal Bl 8L0Z - 60
00'005% BSG66S # 9010AU| Juawede|dal Yue) 430 ArayD exep 8102 -0l
96'681$ S}00US Jeay pue juol4 6102 - 10
69°01% 068'L Lpuoly auj Joj abeapy
- ojm ¢ Jabuassed-g|,
69°0L$ 430 Jo suojen L'e 610¢€ - 90 G0 0do RIoduD €}
00°0% Y-INd 6102 - 90 0S¢ Z6v'85) 1@saig LOt# sng
1802
JAILYINWND uom__._”_«mms_ Ad (Ae1g ui) m_ﬂ”% mﬂﬂ__‘.ouuu:_m pauLiopad o514 Buipsasxy sqor sejeq SUNOH il mc_mhmﬂn__u_mwwcm__m_:_s
Sjep 1031509 6102 INNC 10 Yyjuopy 1o} pauliopad asueuajuiely dlvdFy | 5 PipeLieetiono J70IHIAA

-0} 610Z AInp




Gz Ainp

LE'BI8GLS 00¢16$ padis 91¥/G./5GZ SaJl} 8Alp pade|dey SLog - L0
00'91% PINy peppYy “18}s00q 0JpAY exelq pede|dey GLoZ - 2l
00'82Z'L$ 'Sall} eAlQ pue Jasjs pacejdey 910¢ - €0
00'889% uJoy pue Jojeipel ‘1a)|l} S|eas Jossaidwod o/e ‘asoy s/d ‘Joje|nwinady £9L0Z - 20
00'652¢ paj|eisul }jag aAup pue dwnd Buues)s Jamod map 9L0Z - 0l
00G8Z'LS Sl eAup p ‘sall Jev)s g paoe|dey 9L0Z -2l
AN 43 914/g2/52z S, Aunod uado Buues)s g 2102 - L0
98'056% S d3dlLl IAEA ¥ 2102 - 0l
829819 d31S004d OHAAH 3IXVYHE a30V1d3d 8102 - L0
162623 yuswisnipe axeiq Bupjied ‘spinj4 ‘s|eas ‘siojoy ‘sped axelg Jeay 8L0Z - 90
LLE6LS sJojo. pue sped axelq juol- 8L0Z - 20
82GLY'LE S S8l 8Alp pue Jev)s pade|day 8L0¢ - 20
9¢'581$ uonoadsul i DM "SHI0US gAY Jeay pue juo. 8102 - 60
P50L528  S990L # ©210AU| s1epus) Jybu pue Yo 8L0c - 2L
7L6EVIS  ¥990| # 9010AU| S1epus) Yo| pue deo pu3 “sedes Apog 8L0¢g - 2}
G/'891% SUyeH S/.FSOr # 9010AU| U9 8y aje|ndied 6102 - €0
GL'891$ }Jo uing ajenoiped ejesauabal pue 8pod sIEs|O sUyeH 6102 - €0
09'602$ Jajeay uopjonpal paoejdal apoa suoljelap auibua jooys ajqno. | 6102 - €0
£G'06L$ 0} s|eas sooys ayelq ‘sebuey ‘sbBuueaq ‘Jooys ajgnou) a|xe Jeay 6L0Z - €0
vr'oe8'es  eyep pausbey pue 43Q paseday ‘4 Jeal Jingay 6102 - ¥0
Gy'Gals$ 91L/52/GZZ @11 199)s Wby 610¢C - +0
000§
696'L yyuow Joy abespp
i am ¢ Jabuassed-g),
0do JojoiAdY] €L
899'tl| 19s810  Z0b# sng
1s02
m_>_wm.__u_.._h__._u Bm_ﬁﬂmmz (Aeag ul) Loz AInp mo:m_wcuwwm._%ﬂwtwnh_ 0S1$ Buipeaoxg sqor sajeq W_MMMM _owﬂa mﬁ_w_m.& zmm___”“m_wmmw_w_:.__“ﬂﬂw
4043509 6L0Z INNC IO YIuol 1o} pauliojlad asueuajulepy Jajpwiopg




10z Aine

18'808'813 00't5¥$ A00)s Wol s, |91 Y/S./52C sadl Jeels GL0Z - 60
00'95Z% Ja)sooq ojuoiphy axelg GLOZ - LL
00'618% ' s8l1] aAuQ pade|day 9L0Z - €0
oc.mv¢$ Umn:m jou 's sauj} 1e8)s Z © —.ON - mO
00vLLS 1189 'sasoy Sd Z Jojelpes ‘yoinjo uey pade|dey gLo0Z - ¢l
oorhmm Dmoo_n_m._ ._mvc___zo aoum.,_ooh 43)N0 Y| D/M '8dlales .:o.aomn_mr__ Wd w L0 - 2L
GLY8LS 118q Jauoisus) HRY L10Z - €0
L920E$ GB899G# ©910AU| ‘sijedas ArayD ejepy 2102 - €0
L9C26$ 9l¥/S./Sze ‘eoueleq ‘padis | H S 'sall) 8AuQ 2102 - €0
0£'094% ALNYHEVYM HIVd3Y 493 410¢ - 80
9E'LLYS S3dIL ¥33ls L10¢ -2l
98'868% 91/§2/5¢¢ STYIL HIAIEA A30V1d3Y 8102 - LO
00'G.€$ d.Lv Aq uj pamo} snq auoj jo 3 gg Aemybiy o} ||eo peo. 8L02 - 20
06'L¥E'LS  LS206S # IDIOANI NIDIY 2 XON ¥y SISONOVIA VLIV 8L0¢ - S0
G9'LLYS saly 189S IH 914/5./5¢2 ¢ 8L0¢ - L0
9e'68L$ S3o0ys Jeal pue juol4 8L0¢ - L0
G6'8YES 611.8# ©210AU| Juswublly pue Buiysng wue [01uoo peoe|dey 8L0¢ - 60
0£'60€$ 0990 # @21Aoul suyeH juswisnipe axelq Buped 8L0¢ - 0l
88661 pIny} axelq ‘pjo Jesb ‘seoys ayelq ‘siojol ‘sped axelq paoejdey 8L0Z - 0L
10'90.$ llo 4oy Yjeq ‘Jeuoisud) ‘sA|ind ‘sjeas 810 ‘dwod DY Yy 8L0C - LI
96'cy8% 91-¥G//Sze 1V Auinod oeq saul eAuq ¢ 8102 -2l
L0'1€55 aA0Jp IS8} 'BpIs Ya| Wk Ja|pl pue xoq Jeeb Bulesls ¥y 6102 - €0
Sy9LLS lejeay Jeal ay) Joj esoy Jajesy [ejew adeys 7 paoe|dal 6L0Z - 0
87005 }12q pue Jojewia)y y3y 6102 - ¥0
05'128'2¢  @euq Bunyied pajsnipe g Jiq Jeal }Inges G9E0 L 9# ©210AUl BYE|N 6102 - S0
GI'GLL'ES
£9'65Z$ juspuad oo pueH 6L0¢ - 90 0L'0
716864 Z Josuas dws) Bunes ep ssoubelp pue BuiweiBoid 8l UOISSILISUERL | 6L0Z - 90 000 Gl yuow Joj abiesyip
000 61 09F0O# S210AUl sUYEH 83IAI8S U| 61L0¢ - 90 000 - ajm ¢ 1aBuassed-g)
869267 41V sloq abuey) abue)) )sneyxs ‘sauj| 49|00 ‘UOISSILUSUBRI| Y9Y 6L0Z2-90 000! 0d0 181018347 £
00'0$ V-IAd 6L0Z - 20 00¢C €.2'0E) 12sala E0v# sng

1502
annr 6L02/8L02 A4 610Z/08/9
g_wﬁoos:o 1O Yiuow (Ao ui) 510z Ainp @duls pauuopiad g L4 Buipaaoxg sqop saqeg | SHNOH | Supees zﬂ___muw_ﬂwmm_ummmﬂw_ﬂ_mw
i 10§350) 6102 INNT JO Yluop 1o} pawiopad adueusjuiey HIVdIY | sapewopo




05°188'42$ 00'¥Sp$ 912/G4/GGZ §0J)) JaR1s paoe|day GL0Z - 20
00'¥52% sbupeaq pue ‘Ajnd Je|p| ‘1euojsua) jjaq jeq 'dwnd Jajem ‘Jojeipes paocejday GLOZ - 80
00'9¥5$ sped W30 Yim 51102 0L pue sBnjd speds g| paoejday SL0Z- LL
000618 8A0Jp 159) J0SUBS JyIN peoe|dey GLOZ - 21
007628 sieyseb 'Apog amoiy 9102 - v0
00'¥5kS #0'¥SE$ ¥201S WOy pad|s 9LHGL/SGE SeJl) Jee)s paoe|day - | AnP S1L02 - L0
006188 618% ANUNOD YOBE 91¥4/5L/SZZ - € AON GLoZ - LL
00'8628 sbujysng wue |o4u00 Jaddn peoe|da.l 910z - v0
00'651% Jojol 8| ‘sped eyeJq Jeas paoe(da. 910Z - #0
00'bBES sWed umo pe||ddng 'asoy s/d pue ‘Joje|pey 9L0Z - L0
00'£68% Joge| JesooqolpAyasoy s/d pue Jojeiped ade|dal ojne suyeH 91L0Z - L0
00'€02$ sapiajed XNV pue ujew 9102 - L0
00'8L¥$ §841) Jaals |H Ajunod yoe q g 9102 - 60
00'9£8% LH Alunod ¥oeq 'salj} Alunoo yoeq ¢ 9102 - 60
00°L50$ 9LM/G4/522 Sl Jeais L102-20
0'LEZS dwe|peay ya| evejday 4102 - €0
62'00E$ 51815004 8YBJQ MaU pue sped a)elq Jucl menN L10Z - 0
12208 LH S, 91Y/62/G22 sau)) Jaslg L102 - 20
BE'LOMLS  9LM/SL/5ZE 'seun aaua L102 - L0
18'1pes HIALTH HIV 'AAIHO FONVINHOLHId L102 - 80
59'065% 44ONYNE LSNYHX3 ANY HOLDAMNI 430 30V1d3d L10Z - 60
00'8ZL'ES  9rL9FD # ANI AAIHO AONYINHOLAHI LTINATY TVILNININA HYaY LL0Z-2L
22'20ES ONISNOH H3L4 HIY 8L0Z - 20
00°156$ SAUIL IAINA ¥ 8L0Z - 0
000888 ¥B8GES # @210AU| BB Aq sJjedal walsAs Bujjood 8L02-80
06'£82$ TIMaH 0.8 # @2ioAu| JusLuby pue juol|[eq Jamo| paoe|day 8102 - 60
00'0v5$ L210L09 # 8010AUl EYEW AABYD UORoBdSU] ‘4| 8LOZ - LL
1928 966VrOr # Auj onsoubie|g SUUEH 'PE] UOJSS|WSUE] | 89IA18S JO N0 8L0Z -2l
LULIS'LS  Ob2ol # @210au) 1sjewhyg deo pua doy Jeas Jadddn pase|day 8L0Z-21
52'292% we)sAs Qv pabieyoay 6102~ 10
9Lpizs  JeuEIS MRy 610Z- 10
Gz'zoz$  Jeuoisus) pue shaind sa|p| Y|ag Usil Al BL0Z- 10
00'292% uojssiisuel | Joj WOT pawesbold 920510l # 82j0Au| suyeH 6102 - 10
66'68L'28 4LV JO SUb p UOISS|WSURIL MRy 6102 - LO
09'€02$ 19jBaH JUEJONPaY ¥Ry 6102 - €0
0L'vLES 965101 # @210Aul 20p sse|B pajyspuim paoeday 6102 - 0
92'89v$ PINY pue sInU g xoq Buuasis yey 6102 - ¥0
0r'0v9s 91/52/S22 sedn 8Aug 6102 - G0
8£'88
6v0°'L yjuow ayy Joy abeajy
8£'8% 430 JO suojieD 62 6L0Z - 90 S0 o Im ¢ JoBuassed-g|
00°0% Buneseq so1n8g Jo INQ 6L02 - 90 000 0ao 13[04AsUD €1
0008 v-WNd 6L02-90  00€ WT'pl |Bsalg  pov#sng
1802
annre 6102/81L02 Ad 6L02/0€/9
m>_“.~_”._m_o__“:u 10 UIuow (Aess uy) 510z AInr 92uis pawiopad 514 Buipaaaxy sqor saeg | SHMOH | Supees %n_____.ﬂn_wwwmﬁﬁwﬂww
mswﬂ__.__. lojjs0) 6L0OZ NN JO YIUO J0) PSUIOLSH SIUBUIUIBKY UIVdIY | mowopo




95°020'52%$ 00'v5¥$ 914/5L/SS5E sauy Jee)s paoe|day G102 - L0
00'%52$ sBuueaq pue ‘And Jejp! ‘Jeuoisus) jaq jeq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Jojeipes paosejday GLOZ - 80
00°9¥5$ sued W30 yim s|joo o} pue sBnid speds 0| pasejdey SLOZ - LL
00°051$ BA0Ip 158} 'Josues Jy|\ paoejdey GL0Z -2l
002629 sjayseb Apoq epoiy) 9102 - +0
00°¥5h$ v0°vSP$ %001s Wouy pad|s 9145./552 sl 1eays peoeiday - ¢| Anp GL0Z - L0
00'¥S¥$ 9L Y/GL/GGZ seun Jaeys paoe|dey GLoe - L0
00'452% sbuyeaq pue ‘And Ja|p| Jeuoisue) jjaq Yaq ‘dwnd Jajem Jojeipes padejdey GL0Z - 80
00'9¥5$ sued W30 yim sjioo gL pue sbnid yueds g paoeidey GLOZ - LI
00'05L$ BA0IP 158) 'J0SUas 4|\ pacejday GSL0Z -2l
00262 sjexseb ‘Apoq eposy 9102 - +0
00'9LG'€S  SOLVEH 8ojoAul 'sijedes s,uyeH 91L0¢ - ¥0
00°00%% doys 0} pama) snq ‘ps|iey sBuleeq Jojeuls)je'yoo| pieo |any o} ||eo peod 9L0¢ - 80
Qo.mwg ade) SW3 pue ssauley aam Sd | Pue S uo pieys 43 .._c_.m:._m._m Baum_nmm w _wON - QO
00'88Y$ saup Joalg 9102 - 80
00'9e8% Ly Anunoo soeq 1 ‘sl 8ALp 9L0¢ - 60
00°0LES paoj pesdnp uod Aq Jedas Apog efpoiy L 2102 - G0
¥'962% e8| Jue|000 asoy Jajeay paljedal pue Josseidwod )y Jeal pasejday 2102 - 90
6Y'GLE'LS  sameAuq pue JeBlg 210¢ - 90
60'98.% esoy Jejeay e pue s|i0d sbnjd yieds g Jojeipes peoe|da) 2102 - 10
L7'6ZES LIWNOHD HIEENY A3V 1dIY “1IVL Did ANY HOLYNYILTY a30v1d3y 2102 - 80
16'LPGS 9j@ saJm xoq paosejdal |eZerOr #8210Au| Bnid speds umolq Jjedas aublua suyen 8L02 - 20
20¥S'LS  98LPPOr ANI Suyey Aq siiedasjueloos Buisn pue yBnou Buiuuns subus 8102 - L0
B1'698'2$  LZEYPOr # @dl0Au| pade|dal sujbus ‘suyeH 81L0¢ - 80
89°98¢€'LS  seup 1y Anunoo yoeg ¢ ‘padis |H Z 810¢ - 60
60'G.E$ sa|lw Oz anoip }sa] “1ossaldwoo Qy juoly pecejday 8102 - 0l
Zr'85Ls Uojms ayelq ew|e) pajsnipe’sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal 's)ooys Jeay  6L0Z - L0
19°405% yoims jyBi| Boj ‘syeauq ‘syooys sbujysnq seq Aems ‘siojol Juoi 61L0Z - LO
02'694$ Buisnoy Jayy a1y 6L0Z - L0
000%
6¥2'T Yjuoly ay Joj abeapy
i am z sebuassed-g|
000 pio4 60
00°0% v-Nd 6L02-90  00%¢ 86LELC (seB) S0k sngi.
1802
annr 6102/8L02 Ad 6L0ZI0EI9
m&wﬂ.:.ﬁu:o 10 Yiuol (Aean u) gLoz AInp 9ouls pawiopad gL ¢ Buipaasxg sqop saqeg | SHUNOH | Eupee: zﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁhﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂy
3 1041509 6L0Z ANNC O YIUO 10} PaULIOHDd doUBUUIRY HIVd3d | eouwopo

510z finp




09'66LZ)$ 00'56$ padeoal sall} 8AUQ §'224/0L4/552 GL0¢ - L0
00°L26$ dedal GZZJ/0L/SST 'Sl 9ALP 1 910¢ - +0
00'68L% yjuey abins juejooo paoe|dal 9L0¢ - G0
00'6€8'L$  peanal ¢ ‘sau) seBlS g 2102 - 20
¢S€LL'LS  senLeaug 2102 - 90
£S'v8LS Jossaidwod o/e juoi4 2102 - 20
8€'281'2$ 2102 -0l
G/'/G88% §'224/04/852 S3HIL ¥3TLS 2102 - ¢l
0Z'6.£% J10ssa.dwod Dy Jeay 8L0Z - 90
80°16/9 yeys Buues)s Jaddn paoejdas uwin|oo Buliaa)s paroway ‘dou) uioH 8L02 - 20
GE'0/8% 99262200299 # @0IAU| G°22/0.L/S2¢2 81L0¢ - 80
AR TTAL) Jiedas deo Jeuiod Jy6u doy Bupuied ¥onJ} SIABp OSEZE # B210AU| 8L0Z- L1
27
€L5°) Yuoy ayj Joj abeaji
8E°0LLS Jauoisua) Jjaq paoejday 610¢ - 90 05¢ e
66'Lv$ Aees pue youms ainssaid ybly Y9y we|qold Jooyss|gnod | 610¢ - 90 00e 0d0 Ienei9 Arayd 10z
00ve$ syB|| [lem Jieys Z paoe|des pue poys jybij Jousjul pejeaoT 610¢ - 90 00¢ #0E'6L1 (izsa1p)  gog# sng
1802
annr 6102/8102 Ad 610Z/0£/9
m>_.m_.m._qoszo 1O YIUoW (Reag ui) gL0z AInr @ouls pawlopad g L¢ Buipesoxg sqor saeg | SUNOH |\ C Bupes: Zm%__muwmwwmﬂu%%w“_::,mw
Fe 10}3s0) 6102 ANNC 1O Yjuoly 1o} pauliojiad asueuajule|y dIVd3d | sapewopo

Loz Ainp




8L'v66°TLS 00'922% 1G] SWwe)s/padsue|eq/pajunol yoo0ls Wolj 6 z2ZJ0./56Z sall) aAup paddesey 91L0Z - 20
00'068% padiS G'ZZy/0./G5Z 'sall) 1981S S 91L0¢ - 20
00'6G6$  seueneq Lg dnoibz 910Z - 90
££'02/% predesd-deoal ‘sauf) aAup 9102 - 80
19'168% seup Je9)g 9102 - 80
002818 aBewep a|qeiiedalun ‘il dALP apisul Ya| peoejdey 9L0Z - 60
00°0S1$ saueayeq paoejdal uby suibua yoayo onsoubelq 2102 - 10
£6'648'L$  §'22L/SST ‘sedy Jeas pue uoid 102 - 90
09'8£G$ 31714 ¥3IHLYIHE ISYONNYHED a30V1dIH ANY dISONDVIA HONYL Y.L13d /102 - 60
GG'8LETS  MIVAIY HIONITLHOIZYA VLT3A "LSISSY Og¥NL L10¢ - ¢l
¢hesls a1AIHSANIM 2102 - ¢l
€2°109% LiGZLLLLBOOY # @9I0AU| AN} B)j8Q 0) Juds ‘uo Jybl| Buiuiem axelg 8102 - 0l
v0'025$ ‘PIn|4 @¥euq JopuljAo axelq Jajsey 810c - 0l
00'085% Aei] Miepeg 8L0c -2l
GE'¥E6S G'¢¢/H0.L/SST saly Jeelg 8L0g - ¢l
26'92.% G'2¢/0.L/SSg dedal saul} Jeay 610¢ - 20
96'60%$ 193seb pue Ja)y Bunes)s Jlemod 181s00q 0JPAY o¥eIq HgY 61L0¢ - +0
R ATAS
£08't yjuol ayy Joy abeaiy
SryLs 43q lo suojes g 6L02-90 S0 0ao leAe| Arayd 710z
A4S sple|leg apu Jie ya| pue }ybu uoisuadsns Jeal paoejday 6L0c-90 001 0L9'sel (isaip)  yos# sng
1809 6102/8L0Z A4
JALYINAND _om__ﬂmms (Reas 1) gLoZ AInp eouls pauniopad g5L¢ Buipesoxg sqop sopeg | SUNOH _ommF% wm_.wwz Zmn_uh__”“”w_w_uwummse_:ﬁ
e Joj3s0) 610Z ANNC JO Yluoy 10} pauLIopad asueuajulepy UIVdId | sereuopo SA0 RN

610z Aine




6€°G0L°LS

00°061$ uoljej|ejsul plaiyspuim 81L0¢ - 90
19'G61% €1:£156688004 ‘@210Aul Jaulybiai4 pajul piaIyspuipn 8L0¢ - 90
ZeLyls 430 yim pa||iyay Asse yun Bulpuas / Jepeay 430 Hey 6102 - G0
05'8L%
evL'L Yauop ay3 Joy abeayiy
52’63 430 jo suojen z'¢ 6L02-90  SL0
62'6% 43 10 suo|es) Z'c 610¢ - 90 G0 0a0 Jauipybiaiy /107
00°0$ v-INd 6L02-90  00¢ 029'61 (1osa1p)  S0G# Sng
1S02
annr 6102/8L0C Ad 6102/0€/9
m_>_“.um.“_uaod_:o JO YIUoW (Reas ui) gL0z AInr @ouis pauiopiad ggL$ Buipasaxy sqor sajeq SUNOH | | e meas zM___Hw_E._MmmEB:S
1033509 6102 INNC 10 YIUOI 10} pauLIO)iad aoueuajule| dIVdIY | seiewopo SERSETHHAA

Loz Ainp




[ARYARAS

€8'CI¥$ L#280€SCO # 9210AU| Jiedal syes| Juejoo) ‘sng Z-Y 6L0¢C - 20
08'2€L$ g-Nd 8L02-¢l
02'£95% G'61L/02/G2¢ sail} sAlg ¥Ry 6102 - €0
68°016%
y9Ls 430 jo sugjen /'g 6102 - 90 G0 G6.L'L iuoly 2y Joj abea|y
28'68 430 4o suojeD p'¢ 6L02-90  SL0
00'0$ 92IAI9S Y-\ 610¢ - 90 00°€ 0ao YINITLHOIZYS £102
097889 G'61/40./Sye sanm 199)g 610C-90 001 9872 (1saip) 9054 sng
1802
annr 6102/81L0Z Ad 6L02/0£/9
m_>_%<m.“__1o_ﬁ_:u JO UIUOW (Reas ui) Loz AInr 8ous pawlopad ggL$ Buipaaoxg sqor sajeq m_ﬂﬂwﬂ 10 se Bujpeas zﬂ__”“wmwmmumﬁw_ﬂmw
10§30 6102 ANNC JO YJUO J0) pawiojad asueuajuiepy 1813UI0p0

510z Ainp




59°8rLT$

05°00£$ sfuaneq om} paoe|day 8102 - L1
y9TeLS Sall} 1Al Jeay §'61L 8L0Z- L1
0€'+88% G'6L/0./Speg padiS 'sall} Jas)s mau Z 6L0C - L0
LL'1¥8S
6/1°1 yyuoly ay) 104 abeajiy
68°G1L$ 430 jo suojles g'g 610¢ - 90 G0 axx
22’5283 Bury O pue yun Bulpuss pue JapesH 43Q paoe|dey 610¢ - 90 00°G 0d0 YINITLHOIFYS 10T
000$ 90IMBS Y-\ d 6L02-90  00¢ 90,82 (resep)  L0g# sng
1802
annr 6102/8L02 Ad 6L0ZI0€/9
m_>_wm._m_oﬁ._:o 1O YUow (Keas ui) Loz AInr 9ouis pauuioyiad ogL$ Buipaasxg sqor saeg | SANOH | Supeas zm%__“_w_w_mu dMELIOINY
loj3s0) 6L0Z INNC O YIUO\ 10} pauLiojiad asueuajulie|y dIVdIY | seowopo A

510z finp




€C'195'LS

v9'2eL$ sdeoay G'gl Sail 8AlL(Q 8L0¢ - 0L
2T LlS 430 paj|yed Asse yun Buipuss / iepesy yey 610¢ - S0
L€16%
LOE'T yjuolN ay3 10} abeajiy
68°GLS$ 43Q J0 suojes) §°g 61L0¢C - 90 GLo nx
XA 43Q Jo suojeg) 'S 6102 -90 G510 0ao HANITLHOIFYA 2102
1208 a0I1M8S g-WNd 6L02-90  00¢ £52'62 (1sa1p) ~ gog# sna
1802
annr 6L02/8L0T Ad 610Z/05/9
m_>_“.m.“_u_.._o=h_=o JO YIUOW (Aeas ul) 510z AInr @ouis pswuopad ogL$ Buipssoaxg sqop saeg | SUNOH |\ Bupes: zwm___”“w_wwuuwmﬂmﬁmw
10§)s09 6102 INNC 10 YIUOJ\ 10} poaWLIOLIad aoUuBUSIUIB dIVd3d | seremopo

L0z Ainp




86002228 00'5Z1$ GZr$ ArayD @ouBWIONad 0} PAMO} ‘g L-YD UO umop uayoig - € AInp GLo¢ - L0
00°L21'L$ AP 1s9) ‘usbal |enuew ‘ejep }sad 18I} ISNELXS |9salp '18|00048jul WOoJ) |10 paulelp
‘SIBA0D BA[BA Ul0q ‘198|000 pUB aAjeA YOT ‘ArayD aouewlopad GL0Z - L0
00'68.$ 68.$ onsoubelp ‘Jooyse|gnos oy s,uyeH GL0Z - L0
00'64¥$ paysiqinjal NOd GLog - L0
00'25v$ |led peos pue dAup 1s8)
‘Buiysng pue jowolb ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘dijo Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamoj Jayl} Jiy GLoZ - 10
00°£16'L$  pajieisul yulBelp meN xoquesb Sd jingas Jayy ‘dwnd Sq mau pajjeisul GL0¢ - 60
002€L'LS  Ppamo} ‘sig|p! ‘Jauoisua) ulew ‘s)aq Yioq ‘dwod /Yy Jamo| mau pajjelsu| GL0Z - 60
00'666% aA0Ip }s8) pue juswyedwod suibus paysem ainssaid
‘YoJms JapJejal axelq ew|s} pajsnipe ‘1ajsooq oiuoipAy ayelq paoejdey GL0Z -2l
00'€26% G'61/0L/Svg padis 'sal) Jea)s 9102 - +0
00'06€$ 1aAip J8)|l} Z pue j|aq A pue Jossaidwo) Dfy Jeay 9102 - SO
00'908$ saul} 8ALp 910¢ - 80
000£8% sdweo ‘Juejood pue 90y MO[} JOAD SSO.ID ‘BSOL| Jamo| ‘Jojelpey 91L0Z - 60
00'7EES salieyeq ulew paoe|day 9L0Z - L1
00°0vE$ (W30) yoyms uopouny-Ayniy peoe(day 9log-¢l
00°917$ (oqun) 0} pjojuew) edid Jsneyxa paxoesd padejday 9L0Z -2l
00'691$ SAavd IHvHg dv3IY ad3ovidad 210¢ - 80
vLY8E'YS ONITANYd A30V1d3d ONILNIVA MONYL SIAVA 8E5LZ # FDIOANI LL0C -2l
G'L6Z$ SONIY O ANV dINd ¥31S008 IMvHeg 8102 - S0
281814 IA 41V J0 1D | 18)id S/d SIS Wil O/M “Jequie | OQd | ‘Ped LOd L 8102 - 80
¢L0G1% 19)|y Jie pue Jaq OV A9 ind J8ip! ‘Yoq uiep paoejdey 8102 - 0l
00°082% Jossaidwod Dy Jeay 8L0C -2l
Sgeres
96 Upuo a3 Joj abeajiy
S 9jm z 19buassed-g¢
G8'eves Japullfo exeig J1aise|y U9y 6102 - 90 05} 0d0 OWND 60
00'0$ 80IMIBS V-Nd 6102-90 00T 0£5'282 (iesaip)  zo9# sng
1802
annr 6102/8102 Ad 6102/0€/9
JALYINNND |~ oiop (Aess ui) L0z AInp 9ouls pawaouad gg L4 Buipesax3 sqor sopeg | SHMOH | e Supees | SUIEU0 340 dhewioiny,
9)ep-0} divday 13}3WopQ NOILdI¥3S3d ITDIHIA
1043500 6102 NN 0 YIUO\ 10} paLUIOLIDd 9DUBUIJUIBA

Loz Ainp




eLoL'es

19ySLS g-WNd 8L0Z - L0
26°G82% +10:850501 8004 # IDIOANI 300D NOISSINSNYHL HALNID MONHL VL13d 810¢ - 20
SLCL6S S3IYIL Y3TLS §'22/-0L/552 8L0Z - ¥0
¥8°92.L$ SdvO3d §'22404/55¢2 STHILL IARIA 8102 - ¥0
2¢'805% paysem ‘aA0Ip 1S9} pinjj ‘s|eas ‘s10jol 8yelq juol4 8L0Z - L1
ZZ've6s Y00)S WO} G'Z2/0L/GGE Seul) 198)s paoe|dey 6102 - ¥0
SL6LLS
AR . 6102 -90 G0 08L't yiuop
d43Qjo suojes ¢'s ay} 1oy abeajipy
FANIRS 43Q jo suojeg g'g 6102 - 20 510 - 9jm g 19Busssed-gg
05°¢8% 0OV leal 10 Jap|oy asny pue 18x00s Aejal ‘Aejal mau psjesuy| 6102 - 90 00 jene|n
0do - JauiyBiaild 9102
TATES adlMeg g-Nd 6102 - 90 £ GE9'601 (lasaip)  Lo# sna,
1802
aNnr 6L02/8L0C Ad
FALLYINWND SHNOH 6H0ZI0E/9 JO Suey a1 eIy,
b 10 Yyuow (Ae1g ul) gLoZ AIne aouls pawlopad g51$ Buipesoxy sqor sajeq WIVATY |5 Bupeas serawopo | NOLLAMDS3A TTOIHIA
1043500 6102 INNC JO YIUOJ J0j pauLIopad adueuajulep

0}

610z finp




o/mZ Jabuassed-zg

0ao [eABIS) Z0
£9/'G0E (1osa1p) 094 sng
- J/m Z Jebuassed-gz
0ao 1RI01A3YD 90
£16'69} Z0S# sng
P 9jm g labusssed-gz
0do j8104A3YD 90
£59'122 (seB)  L0g# sng
- 9/M ¢ Jobuassed-qz
0a pio4 20
780'GLe (1lesalp)  zz# sng,

uonaNy - 32IAI8g Ul 1abuoj ou ss[aIyap

765961 $ 6012 $ (A3 19¥'9Z
SIvIOL
1800 6L0Z/810Z Ad
annr SYNOH | 6l0zi0g/@jose | SUIBYD 21 djewony,
JALLYINWND 2jep (Aeig ui) 510z AInr 22urs pawtopad o514 Buipssaxg sqor sajeq
=0} G0z >_:_.. 10 (RUOW 043807 6102 ANNC 10 YJUuoy 10} paullolad adueuajuiep divd3y m:_ummh 1SISWORO| NOILAI¥IS3A FTIIHIA




HNOH ¥3d 1S00

N ¥3d YIONISSVd

SAVA JVINHTS TVLIOL

RENTE

789'81$  G6L'2Z LGL'LS 0L0'2 06t°L Lg8'L #00'Z 1911 825°L 65 L ST 0v9'Z 69.'L G6E'L
8'9z$ z5'92$ §5°92% 16'92% 15923 9t°'92$ €9z 9v'9z$ 59'9z$ S9'92%  159z%  E£v9zs 6v'9z$  9v'9zs
¥6'0$ G6'0% G6'0% 56'0% 66°0% G6'0% S6°0$ 66'0$ G6°0$ 96'0% 96°0% 66°0% 56°0% 96°0%
60'6%$ 88'r$ 96'v$ 00'5% 67 6213 LLb$ 89°+$ 67 Gr'6$ 60°G6$ 86'v$ 8L1$ 86'%%
ZEL'EYS  sTL'ev 8Lr'es 9z8'c 9z8'c zso's v0g's zs9's yoE‘s P0E'E 9z8'c v0e'S 000'% Z59'€
6L°0 0Z'0 610 610 610 ZzZ'0 0Z'0 0Z'0 6L°0 810 6L°0 6L0 0Z°0 6L°0
92G'L 90s't zel 8zl velL 8zl oLl 8zl 9Ll alLlL vel oLl orL 8zL
6Z0'9F  ¥6Z'SP ¥99'c Zro'y 210y 8r8'c vip'E are's 89¥'¢ Zsh'e 00"y vor's Z6L'Y zze'e
A v's ¥'G €5 ¥'S z9 9 LG & 6% A £'g §'g £
629't 9z9'L LEL phL 2" 8el Gzl 8EL vzl vl 4 Gzl LGL gcl
9g L € L z L ¥ G 0 9 S L L
%0L %0 L %01 %6 %8 %L1 %8 %8 %l %G1 %L %9 %L
98 €.8 L 69 €9 06 99 g g9 LLL z6 ¥S S5
%62 %62 %LE %62 %82 %62 %82 %Ee %62 %62 %be %62 %62
0S Gz 0 0 z z o 0 L L z 8 ¥
899 9z9 99 z9 ¥9 £8 18 £f L€ 44 ¥E €5 .G
£ZL'L 6.8'} 8yl 091 LS eie] 09L Ll 9el 9/l vzl g8l 67l
GEG'S 9€8'8 104 69/ Gl. 188 18 699 909 26 ¥99 /€8 veL
%SZZl %LLLL %9.'6 %0G L %Zr 8L %0PZL %666  %E80L  %8LOL  %ILPL  %P9S
89€'19% 15809 88¢e'z$ L06'Z z09'9 99e'0L ¥8Z'¢ ¥08'9 1z8'z 880°G 128'S 0€0'S
vr6'S6$  LOP'V6 20s'.$ G901 8EL°01L 90t°/ 168'6 N z0g's LBL9 1268 £09°G
65'8LLS  OL'PZLS 2e'80L  L900LS  06'SZLS  95v6$ 089LLE  88.€l%  09°/LLS  £6'€Zl$ 8FZZly  POVSLS vrOLLS 9Z'EsLe
08'9% 89°/% 69°L% 118% o' L% £1°6$ Le2$ 618% LeL$ 89/% 1998 £2'8% 1G'9% 90'LLS
£EvZs £.'82%$ €0°GZ$ 96'62% ¥0°82$ 85°12% L7628 1GEES TL.9Z$  ¥908$ 60928  pEEES 0evzs 09'L¥$
G91'295'LS 168°02L'L  92L'ZZL$  TOL'9ZL  8LB'PSL  L/'OLL  GSI'vEl  GB9'Z9L  §88'8TL  LIS'9EL  pEP'OEL  LZO'PSL  LBG'ObL  988'0LZ
8Z'0 120 LE0 LE0 1Z0 120 GZ'0 ¥2°0 120 az'0 9z 0 120 120
86E'G1 98yl 266 6E0°L 0LE'L 19Z'L Grl'L zee't 6re'L AR z8lL'L £8¢'L G6Z'L
Sbz'8ez  0ZL'vZT L96'GL ShY'GL 81102 99€'0Z z86'0l 958'61 Lpe'LL 0Sv'0z  259'LL 965'LZ  Gl9'6L
96 67 67 vy [ 67 Gy L 0 ¥'G £6 A 0G
09" LL Lwz'zL Z00'L OLL'L 180°L 160'L 8c6 Zro'L Z.6 0.6 128 zzL'L Z50'L
05z 052 0z Zz iz 6l zz 6L €2 o
85 Ly (R4 ve e 6 Ly 6. 0L
%€ %t %G %E %l %¢g %< %€ %8 %¢g %Z %€ Yol %9
Z86'l 191'Z €62 £zl ov Gal 86 Ll z9¢ 8ElL GLL ¥S1 6vz 60E
%59 %LL %69 %ZL %99 %89 %EL %9/ %89 %EL %L %L %69 %0.
0.5'c GBE'Y 62¢ 62€ L0t 06€ LLE 68¢ S0€E vLE 6.8 £9¢ 65¥ 144
0LL'0E 8v.'0¢€ 6152 €LV'T 6LL°Z 1v9'2 1€ 6L 76T £8€°2 858'C £5€'Z 128'C L9'z
18€'/ 1ve'L 095 619 8tS 0.9 T4 196 299 855 LEY 085 €L #£9
682'€9 1L06'65 v06't 658"y 128’6 TIPS zeTy €287  8Sv¥ 0£2'G 98.6  €1Z'S
ajeq alva-oL  6L-unp 6L-Aep 6L-1dy 6L-1e 61-024 8198 8L-AON 8l-100  gl-deg gL-bny  gp-nr
O}8L/LL  ¥V3IA
Adiseq
61/310Z Ad

1ISNVHL HOavInvy

(S3TvYS 1IMDLL DUl "ATY XOa3HY4
YNOH ¥3d 150D
37N ¥3d 1LS0D
HIONISSYd H3d LSOO
(aury A0 2eS 0] A10 Jopeuwry)
1800 9NILYEIJO
I H3d YIONISSYd
STTMA INNIATH-NON J1DIHIA
ST IDIAYIS ITDIHIA
HNOH Y3d Y39NISSYd
SHNOH 30IAY3AS F1DIHIA
savig
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a31avsia / SHOINIS%
HIVHOTIIHM
azavsia
SYOIN3S
SHIONISSVA
S 21N0Y OLNIINYHOVS

| OlLYY XOg3uv4 TV.LOL

S3VS ONISILHIAAY

ANNIATH X083dVY4 dva/3LN0Y a3xXId

. 3NN3A3Y

I ¥3d LSOD
HIONISSVd H3ad 1S0D
(s1s09 bupgesadp) SISNIAXI ATHLNOW

S3TIN INNIATH-NON FTIIHIA
ST FOINLTS FT0IHIA
UNOH Y3d Y439N3ISSYd
SHNOH FDIAHAS FTOIHIA

- “SNOILVY3dO

HL1NOA%

HLNOA

a371avsia/ sdOIN3S%
HIYHOT133HM
a3dngvsia

SHOIN3S

SY3ON3ISSVYd dvd ? 31N0Y A3xX1d
LAV aELN0Y Gaxid-dIHSHIar

6102 INNT
AYVINANS FONVINEOJH3d



SHIONISSVd

WNOH ¥3d 1S0D

SAVQ J0IAEIS TY10L

 sawg

628'0L$ ¥¥'0Z 0L0'2$ 06%'L 1£8°L ¥00'2 192'L 825'L 6YS'L ¥S1'T ov9'z 69.°L G6E'L
05°92$ z5°9z% 15°928% 15°92$ 9'9z$ €928 oy'9z$ 69'928  699z$  I59z$  £¥'9Z$ 6v'928  9'92$
¥6°0$ 56'0% G6'0% 56'0% G6'0% G6'0$ S6°0$ G6'0% 96'0% 96'0% G6'0% G6'0% 96'0$
FAONT 18%% 00'6$ ¥6'vS$ 62 % LL¥$ 89°v$ 67 S'G$ 60°G$ 86'7$ 8. ¥$ 86'7$
081'6€$ 059'6€ 9z8'c$ 9z8'c zZs9'e ¥0E'S Z59'e ¥0€'e $0€'e 9z8'c v0E'e 000t z59'c
610 0Z°0 6L0 6L°0 ZZ0 0z'0 0Z'0 6L0 8L0 6L0 6L0 0zZ'0 610
866} ¥8E'L 8zl vEL 8zl oLl 8zl oLl 9LL vEL gLl ovl 8zl
€812y 0£9'L¥ Zro'y 810t 8r8'e viv'e 9v8'e 89F'c Zsh'e ¥00't ¥9v'e Z6L'Y zzg'e
€6 ¥'s g5 v's Z9 9'G PR ¥'s 6F zs €5 GG €5
06%‘L A ad) 2 8clL szl 8el vzl vzl ad gzl LGL gel

SE £ L z L v g 0 9 g L z
%L %01 %6 %8 %L1 %eZL %8 %8 %L1 %G1 %L %9 %1
£€8 Z08 69 €9 06 Z8 99 G5 59 LEL z6 ¥G 55
%62 %8Z %62 %82 %62 %G2 %82 %EE %62 %62 %¥z %62 %62
05 Sz 0 z z 0 S 0 L I A 8 12
0£9 095 29 ¥9 €8 9z .S £F lE a4 ¥e €5 15
661 LeL'L 09} LGl g9l 8t 091 LL) ocl 9/l ¥zl g8l 6L
998,  GEL'S g9/ GlL LS8 L0Z X:7] 699 909 zs. ¥99 L€8 vel
%6221 %82 LI %0S L %OFZL  %Zh8L  %E88 %86'LL  %0¥ZL %666  %E80L  %8LOL  %ILFL  %b9S
¥8.'85% £9t'85 L06'2$ 2099 99£'0) 0 L69'6 ¥82'c ¥08'9 1282 880'S 128'S 0£0'G
158'88% 65608 G/9'0L$ 8eL'0L 0v'L Zro's $8.'9 168'6 6Ly zog's 169 125'8 £09'S
SPe'8ee'l$  1SS'0L¥L  PIG'Z0L$  2ZSLLSL  OS¥'90L  ¥BL'ELL 622G vrO'sLL  £LL'SZL  LIE'SZL  Ly9evl ¥ezZ'ELT
S¥'201% €62 8FPCZIS POPSLE  vrOLLS 9228l
1Z9% 89/% o' /$ 89°'/% 19'9% £.8% 15°9% 90°LLS
A AAAS 90'62% vO0E$ 60928  ¥E'EES 0eves 09 Lb$
BGE'/0E'LS  GOL'86G'L  Z9L'OZL$ 1/5'9€L  bPP'OEL  LZO'PSL  LBS'OFL  988'9LZ
820 9z 0 LE'0 SZ'0 9z'0 9z'0
S80'vL veg'el 6€0'L 9Lzl 'L Z8l'L G6Z L
S.t'802 651'802 Shp'SL 812'0Z 8//'/L  0S¥'0Z  2S9'LL GLO'6L
g'g 6% vy L'g oY ¥'s £G 0
L19'01L 6EZ'LL oLL'L /80'L 8.6 0.6 1.8 Z50°L
622 0€Z zZe zzZ 1 ze Bl

LEG Lt 6€ L9 Z6 L
%E %€ %49 %28 %E %Z %E %9
£89'I ¥L6'L £Z1 ov 8ElL GLL #SL 60€
%G9 %Ll %ZL %99 %EL %L %Ll %04
LoL'e 990't 62E L0V ¥1€ 6.€ €9€ ¥ly
810'82 62Z'82 eL'E 6LLE £8€'Z 858'2 £Ge'T
£82'9 189'0 519 8vs 855 LEQ 085
692'85 166'%S 658y 125'S 85t" 0€Z'S 0z9'
ajeq o} 31va-oL  6k-Aeyn 6L-ady g8L-AON 81-190 gl-deg

8L/ILL Ad 1SBT HVIA

61/810C Ad
LISNVYL JOaVINV

(837vS L3MD!IL"2ul) "ATY X034
HNOH ¥3d 1S0D
3N ¥3d LSOD
YIONISSYd ¥3d LSOD
(aury A10 oeg 0} A1 Jopewy)
1S02 ONILYHTHO
I ¥3d YIONIASSYd

SITIN INNIATH-NON JT1DIHIA
SATW FOIAHAS TTDIHIA
HNOH Y3d Y39N3SSvd
SHNOH JJIAH3S TTOIHIA
S3aMig

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a3angvsia/ S4OINIS%
HIVHO133HM

a3Ingvsia

SHOIN3S

[ 31N0Y DINIWVHIVYS

OlLYd X083dv4 V101

SITVS ONISILY3IAAY
INNIATH XO83HV4 Yva/3.LNOY d3xXId

(1ydl Joj moy apiH) 1S0D'dO XOEIHYS

S ANNIAINE

ITIN H3d 1S0D

HIONISSYd ¥3d LSOD

(s1s09 Bunessdg) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW
: s1802

3TN H3d H3ONISSVd

S3ITW INNIATH-NON FTOIHIA
S3TW FOIAHAS FTIIHIA
HNOH Y3d ¥39NISSYd
SHNOH 32IAY3S ITDIHIA

- SNOILVH3dO

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a3gvsia/ SHOINIS%
HIYHDTIIHM
a3ngvsia

SHOINIS

~ SYIONISSVd ¥V % ILNOY aIXId

UVa/ALN0Y aaxid-diHsyaaN

6102 AVIN
AHYIWNNS JONVINHO4H3d



12:18 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/18/19

Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2019

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment)

Total 10200s - PTMISEA

10700 - SGR Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Qutflow Pension

Jun 30, 19

300,999.14

407,707.75
45,550.30
34,171.80

241,069.01

728,498.86

45,508.43
3,931.05

49,439.48

8,408.28
25,103.81

82,951.57
350.68

1,112,800.25

12,000.00
51,093.00

63,093.00

5,037.60

5,037.60

1,180,930.85

254,026.00
2,157,453.27

106,244.28
260,153.33

366,397.61

23,986.01
2,417,515.59

(2,385,499.00)

2,833,879.48

356,682.00

Page 1



12:18 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/18/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2019

Jun 30, 19
Total Other Assets 356,682.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,371,492.33
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (12,121.38)
Total Accounts Payable (12,121.38)
Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 20,355.17
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 149,601.34
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 40,947.58
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 468,467.26
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 241,973.00
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR 53,946.49
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 36,150.90
23000 - Accrued Payroll 18,395.10
23001 - Payroll Liabilities
24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 199.37
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement (33.68)
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 51.89
23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 395.85
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 613.43
24020 - Medical 132.87
24021 - Aflac 13.00
24030 - Dental Liab 0.1
24040 - Vision Liabl 31.30
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,030,627.55
Total Current Liabilities 1,018,506.17
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,075,841.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 87,976.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,163,817.00
Total Liabilities 2,182,323.17
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,833,879.48
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,969,487.78)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets 1,621,626.09
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income (303,273.63)
Total Equity 2,189,169.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,371,492.33




12:10 PM

07/18/19
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

As of May 31, 2019

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment)

Total 10200s - PTMISEA

10700 - SGR Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

May 31, 19

171,766.15

407,707.75
51,916.30
36,130.81

141,877.28

637,632.14

45,508.43
9,233.33

50,741.76

41,516.10
25,101.48

117,369.34
350.68

927,108.31

12,000.00
51,093.00

63,093.00

5,037.60

5,037.60

995,238.91

254,026.00
2,157,453.27

106,244.28
260,153.33

366,397.61

23,986.01
2,417,515.59

(2,385,499.00)

2,833,879.48

356,682.00




12:10 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/18/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2019
May 31, 19
Total Other Assets 356,682.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,185,800.39

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (1,941.68)
Total Accounts Payable (1,941.68)
Other Current Liabilities

20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 20,355.17

21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 149,601.34

21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 40,947.58

21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 468,467.26

21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 241,973.00

21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR 53,946.49

22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 36,150.90

23000 - Accrued Payroll 18,395.10

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 199.37
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,145.89
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 4,083.56
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 695.00
23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 196.92

Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 11,320.74

24020 - Medical 132.87

24021 - Aflac 13.00

24030 - Dental Liab 0.11

24040 - Vision Liabl 31.30
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,041,334.86

Total Current Liabilities 1,039,393.18
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,075,841.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 87,976.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,163,817.00
Total Liabilities 2,203,210.18
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,833,879.48
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,969,487.78)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets 1,621,626.09
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income (509,852.58)
Total Equity 1,982,590.21
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,185,800.39

Page 2



| abed

%6°90L 1€'68% 00°000°L 1£°G8%2
%926 0062 v~ 00°000'85 00'90.°cS
%b L8 88'8.2- 00°00S't zLze'L
%Z'ZLL ¥Z'6YS 00°00S'¥ ¥Z'610'G
%8°€6 98'v¥6'e- 00°000'%9 #1°650'09
%E'96 90°EGL - 00'000'8Z1 ¥6'9vZ'cZL
%Z'G0L GZ'619 0000021 SZ6L9'ZL
%L€0} £.°888'92 00°'059'658 £1'8£5'088
%Ll LL°ISE'pL 00°'000'20L LLAGH'9LL
%2 00L 8G°0LF'L 00°000'002 85°0.¥'L0Z
%8'Z0L 60°'689'v 00°059'¢9L 60'6££'69L
%Z LLL 9L1¥9'L 00°000'89 9L L¥9'GL
%966 18°GLE" |- 00°000'6Z€ 6l°¥29'cZE
%S +6 ZL'GLG V6" 0095+ LEL'L 88°016'0£9'L
%S 6 ZL'GLG V6" 00°9SF LEL'L 88°0¥6'9£9'L
%S¥6 L1LZEG'v8- 00°95+'v2S'L £8'¢Z6'6EY'L
GO'GLE
0LvL8'L
%1'86 00°GLE°G- 00°GEE'E8T 00°096'LLZ
%L LT 05°058'01 00°000'0S 05°058'09
%999 00°1L22'L9- 00°Z¥L'L0Z 00°148°EEL
%000k 000 00°202'0L2 00202012
%E'85 Zv'998've- 0078965 8S°LL8'VE
%0004 000 00°000'699 00°000'699
%0700} 000 00°€60°LS 00°€60°LS
%Z 66 G6'Z86'6- 00°000°202 S0°LL0'L6L
%L t6 69°905 'y~ 00°000'58 LEE6Y'08
%0001 GEEV6'9 00°0 SEEY6'D
%8201 LE'LBL'Z 00°000'82 LELBL'0E
%G't8 Z6'0L9'yL- 00°000'¥6 80'68€'6.
yabpng jo 9, 12Bpng 19A0 § 1ebpng 6L unp - gL, Inpe

JONVHNSNI ALITIGVYSIA - 027LS
SNI dINOD SHINHOM - 0SELS
NVd NOISIA - 00€1S

NV1d TVLN3Q - 09215

NV7d TvOId3n - 00215

(S¥3died) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0SLLS
VvoId - 00LLS

S1i43IN34 - 0001LS
d408v1 - 0L00S [eloL

SIOVM ® SAVIVS ¥3HLO - 00505
SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00705

SIADVM S3ALLITIOV 2" LNIVIN - 00€0S

dvQ - SFOVM B STIFVIVS - 00205

8JN0Yy paxld - SIOVM ® SIYVIVS - 00105

¥ogv1 - 0100S
asuadxgy

Jjo1d SsoIn
awoouj [ejo|

SIANNIATYH ONILYHIJO-NON - 0002 |B30L

Isais| - 00LbY
SLNINISYNGNITH ? SANN4TY - 000t

(1lesoys BunesadQ) - V1S - 00228
LOVHINOD ©NISILYIAQY - 005ZF

Aungow papuedx3 oLES - 00¥ZY
aoue)sissy Bunesado LLES - 00EZY
spund ¥9s - 0522t

(4LT)aNNd dSNVHL Y207 - 00LZY
spung BunesadQ dO197 - 0SE LY

SIANNIATYH ONILLYHIJdO-NON - 000ZF
INNIATY ONILYHIHO - 000L¥ [BjoL

LIOVHLNOD AYAS OLNINVHOVS - 00ELY
INNIATY FHVIILSIDOT - 052 LY
INNIAIY 3a1d-v-TvIaA - 00ZLY
ANNIAIY 31LN0OYH A3XI4 - 00LLY

ANN3IATY DONILVYILO - 0001
awoou|

asuadx3zjawoou] AeuipiQ

leak Jo 9,001 =610Z aunp

|enjoy "sA j}abpng |jenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseg |eniaoy
61/92/20
Nd & 2L



Z abed

%6201 LO'ESL 00°002'S LO'ESE'S
%¥6LL 09°L0F 00°00L'2 09°£05'2
%6°L8 $S5'88.- 000059 LLLG
%0°¢el 80'6EY 00°000°C 80°6EV'C
%820l 60°L9E 00°000°€} 60°L9E'EL
%e'8Y L €6°0¥G'L 00°00Z'c £6'0v.L'Yy
%E L0} ¥G 'SPyl 00°00L'¥22 ¥SGYLLYE
%2 08 S6°L61- 007000} G0°20S
%S GE 82°91G- 00008 ZLese
%6'8¢ o0LzeL'e- 00°000°¢ 0e°.98
%6'6G 66'80%'c- 000058 LO'L60'G
%¥'95 60°€Z6'E" 00°000'6 L6'920°G
%6eL Lo'eve- 00°006 6£959
%9°CS1 £L'¥68'C 00°005°'S £L76£°8
%6'VLL 05°2LZ'L 007004} 05'2.6'2
%408 0lL°€6Y- 00°000°} 06°905
%8801 18°09€ 00°00L'Y 18°09F v
%L’ 6L Zheiv'ee 00°000°€Z ZLeLp'sy
%0°LL Lv'9le- 00°00Z'L 65°€T6
%1 °0€ 9z'e6lL't- 00°000°9 ¥£4908'L
%L GLL 0L°LEL'E 0000002 0Ll¢eL'ee
%P L0L L0°E66') 00°000°6€E} 20°€66'0F L
KLYl 6.°980'62 00°0S¥°02 62°9£5'66
%G'E8 66°0€¢- 00°00%'L LO'B9L )
%LTLL 09eee’t 00°005'0L 09°€e8'LL
%t 08 8G°LLL- 007006 cyeel
%LELL 08'szs 00°000'F 08'GZS'y
%S'GZl 00'v8Y 00°006'L 00¥8€'C
%6281 COErL'y 00'000°G ZOEVL'G
%070 00°05¢- 00°0S¢ 000
%0'0¥L SSE0F' 00700041 SS'E0P'GH
%909 05°065- 00'00S'} 05606
%886 0g¢l- 00°000°L 05°286
%066 S0'64- 000008 G6'026°L
%L'8LIL tv LEG'6L 00°'000'G2 v LES VY
%L 56 LSevr'eL- 00°000°06Z £¥'18G8°L.T
%E6YL 05°G86 000002 05'586'2
%G'18 LL°0%L- 00°000't gzese'e
%188 9£°0£0°L- 00°000'6 ¥9'626'L
38Bpng Jo ¥, 196png 19n0 § 1eb6png 6L unr - gi, inf

1IANYILINIXVI/SINOH 31440 - 005¥S
LINYILNI-YILNID LISNVYL - 05¥¥S
39d-d3LN3D LISNVYL - 00¥S
GAVOIIMIS/HILVM/E LD LISNVYL - 00EYS
349d- 1V - 002¥S

JOVEAVOIIMIS/YILYM LV - 001G
s3lLnLn - ooovs

“"INNSNOD S3ITddNS 2 STVIHILVIA - 000£S [ejoL

S311ddNS 2 STVIMIALYIN ¥3HLO - 0S.ES
$317ddNS ADNIDYUIWS B ALIHVS - 00LES
S317ddNS ® NYHO0¥d ¥ILNdNOD - 0L9€S
(sainyooug ‘sajnpaysg) HNILNIN - 0S9ES
S31ddNS I21440 - 055€S

S3AIMddNS Y3LNID LISNVYL - 00SES
S1HVd HIVdIN/LNIVIN STLLITIOVS - 0SPES
ONIMOL - SZYES

S3MOSSIDOV FT1DIHIA - 00bES
(seiqewnsuo)) S317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
S1YVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN 3T1IIHIA - 00EES

§7001 - 052€S

NOLLVYOI™aN - 00Zes

SIYIL - 051ES
13Nd - 00LES

J3WNSNOD S3ITddNS ? STVIY3ALYI - 000ES
$334 ¥3SN 8 SIDIAHUIS - 00025 IBIOL

9IIAIBS JUBYDIB Yueg S934 - 0L9ZS
S3AJIALGIS HIAL ? TVNOISSI40¥d - 0092S
{LNI¥d/3DV1S0d)-007TV LSO VSO - 05525
W3LSAS ALIYNI3S ALITIOVA - 00525
SIJIALIS TOHOITV 2 ONYA - 02¥Es

§334 IONVNILNIVIA 3HYMLHOS - 00¥2S
S3DILON TvO31 - 0SETS

ONILIMUVIN ? ONISILYIAQAY - 00€2S
T3ASNNOD TvO3A1 - 05228

SIIIAYTS LI LIVHINOD - 04125

SIDIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN ALHIJONd - 05125
F2dNOS1LNO-AY3S HO3L IT1DIHIA - 001L2S
§334 ¥3sn ? SIJNAYIS - 0002S

SLI43N39 - 0001S [B10L

SLIJaINIgd Y3HLO - 05915
MOTTV SFHLOTO MHOM/SWHOLINN - 0091LS
FONVHNSNI LNIWAOTAININN - 0517LS

1eak Jo %001 =610Z sunp
|en)ay “SA 3@bpng |enuuy
LISNVYL HOAVINV

siseg |[eniooy
61/92/L0
WNd $S:2T1



¢ abed

%€ L9~ Z6'c19°902- 95'6¥9°LZ 9£'v96'8LL- awoou| }aN
%E'9Z) 60°9L9'ce- ¥°958'68- €S TLV'ELL- swiodu| J8YJ0 1eN
%E 9z 1L 60°9L9'EE t1'958'68 £GCLP'ELL asuadx3 Jayjo IejoL
%t8LL 18'926'6 67 OV6'ES 9¢'€/8'c9 sasuadx3 lleday pooo Jo 3jeiS - 00L09
%666 00°0€- 66'606'GE 56'6/8'GE g1 dO¥d SI0-1VD - 00£09
ZTBLLEL AV1LNO V1Id¥D - 00009 [BjoL
Ly Zhe's V.1S/4171 Buipjing-antesay-ded - 05109
18'9/8'Y V1S/417 "dinb3-antesey-ded - 52109
AYILNO TV.LIdVD - 00009
asuadx3 18410
asuadx3/awoouj Jayj0
%, GG~ £8'/66'Z81- 00'905°Z L1 £8°16%'G9- awoou| A1euipiQ JaN
%G 'G0L L4287'88 00°0S6°EL9‘L LLEZER'20L' )L asuadx3 |ejo)
%L LOL 62691 00°000°9L 5Z'69L'9L SIVLNIY / SASVIT - 00066 [BI0L
%1710l GZ'691 00°000°9} 5Z'691'0L s|ejusy @ sasea - 00165
SIVLNIY / S3SVAT - 00065
%898 66°LGE"L- 00°00€°0L 50'Zh6'8 (M3N) SNO3INVTTIDSIN - 0008S [EI0L
%691 Z6°0£8- 00°000°L 80'691 snosaue(@9siy JAYIQ - 00985
%0°0 00°00%- 00°00% 000 s394 8je/seljjeusd - 00585
%922 00°¥8¢ 00°00L°L 00'+80'2Z s¥22YD puiog/aiin 1oa /1ad - 05+8s
%926 06°5ZL- 007004V 0L ¥45°L slella)e| @ SIEUIWAS-ONINIVYL - 00785
%Z'18 LLZLL- 007009 62°.8% WVHD0¥d ALIAVS - 00£8S
%€°98 O LLb- 00°000'E 9£'885'C SONILIIW 8 TIAVHL - 00285
%E 201 ZTBEL 00°006'L ZZ'6E0'T SNOILdI¥OSENS *® S3ANA - 0508
(M3aN) SNOINVTIIOSIN - 00085
%862l 1760122 00°000'G0L Lt'60L'2EL S1S09 ALITIGVIT ® ALTVYNSYD - 00095 [BIOL
%8'GZl L'60L'L2 00°000'50L L¥'60L°ZEL SNI IOVINYA ALHIdOud ® ALIIGYIT - 00L9S
SLSOJ ALITIGVIT B ALTYNSYD - 00095
%8901 GH'E8S'T 00°058°2€ SHEEy O SILLITILN - 0005 [B10L
%8'E0L 68°'LE 00°058 69°188 (sng ojuaweioeg) 14-1M - 00.L1S
%8801 6E'8EY 00°000'G BE'BEY'S IDIAYIS HVINTTID - 0SSHS
19b6png jo 9, 1ebpng 1aA0 $ yabpng 6l unp-gi, Inf
Jeak Jo %001 =610Z sunp SISeg PRy
|enjoy "sSA _—wm_u:m [enuuy 61/92/L0

1ISNVYL HOAVINY

Nd ¥5-21



| abed

%L L6 L6°6G}- 00°000'Z £0°0v8°9
%926 00762 "v- 00°000'8S 00'90L'€S
%Z L 8g'zLE" 00°005' | vzl
%€ L0} 128G 00°005't LL°855'Y
%L'S8 v6'0EL'6- 00°000°¢9 90°698'+S
%€ 96 10°989't- 00°000°8Z1 66°CLE'EZ
%96 v9'89%- 00°000°Z} 9€'LES" L
%E 6 26°102'6t- 00°059'658 80'8YY'048
%001 €6°290°S 00°000'Z0} £6°290'20L
%€ 6 9Z'G6E'GL- 00°000'00Z ¥2'709'v8L
%Z 6 G /8Y'6- 00°089'¥9} 5529151
%1001 20'19 00°000'89 20°190°'89
%606 9L'8vY'6Z- 00°000'SZ€ v8°165'S6Z
%S'SL 2G'OVE VT 00°98%" LEL') 87°604'L0E"}
%S'SL 2G°9YE Ty 00'95K'LEL'} 87°601°L0€")
%0°¥L L¥'¥89°96E- 00°95%'+Z6'L €G'LLL TV
05062
0Z'Z5'L
%1 °€9 00°085'¥0L- 00'SEE'€8Z 00°58.'8L}
%69LL $z'Z9v'8 00°000°0S SZ°29Y'8S
%9°99 00'122'L9- 00'ZtL 102 00°LL8'EE}
%0°0 00°202042- 00202012 00°0
%€ 8S Zv'998'vZ- 00'¥89'6S 8G°L18'VE
%0004 00'0 00°000'699 00°000'699
%0°00L 000 00°€60'LS 00°€60°LS
%998 50'299'LZ- 00°000'£0Z G6'LEE'BLL
%t 98 80°625'L1- 00°000'G8 26°0LY'EL
%0°00L 65°245'9 00°0 6G°LL5'9
%6'L6 0L LL5- 00°000'82 0£'eer'LT
%S 9L 98'ZEL 2T 00°000'+6 PL'298'LL
196png Jo % 196png JaA0 § 126png 61 Aein - 81, Inp

JONVYNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 0215
SNI dNOD SHIXMYOM - 05ELS
NV71d NOISIA - 00ELS

NV1d Tv.LN3Q - 09215

NVd TvIIQ3N - 00Z1S

(sy¥3died) NV1d NOISN3d - 05LLS
VOId - 00115

S1I143N319 - 000LS
4048V - 0L00S [BjoL

SIOVM 2 SAIMVIVS H3IHLO - 00505
SIOVM JAILVYULSININGY - 00105

SIOVM S3LLINIOVL 8" LNIVIAI - 00€0S

dVa - SIOVM 2 STIIVIVS - 00205

2IN0Y paxld - SIOVM 8 SIILUVIVS - 00105

d04gv1 - 0L00S
asuadx3

Jjoid ssoin
awoouj [ejol

SIANNIATY ONILYHIJO-NON - 0002 18301

isais| - 0Lt
SLNIWISHNAGNITY ? SANNIIY - 000V

(lresuoys Bupesado) - V1S - 0022p
LOYHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052F

Angow pspuedx3 0LES - 002y
aouejsissy Bunesado LLES - 00EZY
spund 49Ss - 0SZZ¥

(417)anNnd dSNYHL V201 - 00LZY
spung Bunesado dO191 - 0SELY

SANNIATH ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002t
ANNIATY ONILVYIdO - 00011 [BIOL

LOVHLINOD'AYIS OLNINWVHIVS - 00€1L¥
ANNIAIY FHVOIILSIOOT - 0521
INNIATY IAIF-V-TVIA - 002LY
INNIATY 3LNOY d3XIH - 00L LY

ANNIATH ONILVHIHO - 000LY
awoou|

asuadx3gfawosu] AseuipiQ

1eah Jo %26 =610Z AVIN

|enjoy “sA 126png jenuuy

LISNVYL JOAVIAV

siseq [enJ99y

61/92/L0
Nd S5:2L



Z abed

%E V6 vl ¥6e- 00°002'S 98°606'
%Z0kLL 65€LZ 00°00L'2 BSELE'T
%0'€8 18°201°)- 00°00G'9 £1°Z6€'S
%4801 8L VL 00°000'2 8LVLL'T
%656 £1°085- 00°000'cL 18°69%'CL
%EEEL 607901 00°002'E 60°¥9Z'%
%9°G6 9€°628'6- 00°00.'v22 YOVL8' LT
%Z"0S G6'LBY- 00°000°L S0°Z0S
%G GE 8Z°915- 00°008 z.€82
%182 Go'G5L'e- 00°000'S GE'Vhe
%665 66°80¥'¢c- 00°005'8 LO'LBO'S
%E LY LE oL b~ 00°000'6 69652 %
%6°ZL L9'Ebe- 00°006 6£°959
%0°0% 291612 00°005'S 29°269°L
%6 L1 052.2'L 00°00Z'L 0S°Z.6C
%4 08 0L°€6b- 00°000°L 06°905
%2 96 29PG - 00°00L'p 8E'SYB'S
%P ESL £FE8T'TL 00°000°€2 £'€8Z'GE
%649 Z9°'Ge¢e- 007002} 8E'¥1L8
%9°G 0€'999'G- 00°000'9 04'€€E
%GZLL 0E'L6V'C 00°000'02 0€°L6V'22
%626 8.€18'6" 00°000'6EL Zz'981'6T)
%9°GEL ¥°G90'GT 00°05+'0L ¥¥'G16'G6
%6'6. 68°'182- 00°00%'L LL8LLL
%L 0Lk 09850} 00°005'0L 09°8GG'L L
%9°LL 65°652Z- 00°006 L vr9
%0'%01 08091 00°000'% 08°09L'p
%E'ZZL 00°¥2P 00°'006°L 00'%ZE'2
%6ZLL Z0'5H9'E 00°000°G Z0'Gra'g
%00 00°0G2Z- 00052 0070
%EvZL £67.9'C 00°000°}1 £6'729'CL
%S5 ¥S 00°€89- 00°00S°L 00218
%106 0t'66- 00°000°'} 09°006
%G°L6 50'6.9- 00°000°8 $6°0Z8'L
% LLL Z0°LGE'6L 00°000'52 ZO'LSE'PY
%826 Sb'098'02- 00°000'062 GGBEL'6OZ
%E'BEL 05682 00°000° 05°68L'Z
%699 £Z'62E' 1~ 00°000'% 1179192
%6°G8 62692 L- 00°000'6 LL0EL L
yebpng jo ¥, 1ebpng 1onQ § 1ebpng 61 few - gL, Inr

1INYILNI/XV4/SINOH 321440 - 005¥S
LINYIALNI-YILNID LISNVYL - 0S¥PS
J9d-43LN3ID LISNVYL - 00¥¥S
UVOIAMISITLYMALD LISNVHL - 00EVS
39d- 1V - 002¥S

JOVAAVOIIMIS/HILVM LV - 00L¥S

S3ALLIALLN - 000¥S
J3INWNSNOD S3INddNS ? STVIYALVIAN - 000€S |BIOL

S$317ddNS ? STVIUILVIN ¥IHLO - 0S.€S
S3ANddNS ADNIOYINT ? ALIJVS - 00LES
S3AINddNS ® WVHO0Ud d3LNdINOD - 0L9€S
(sainyooug ‘sa|npaydg) ONILNIYA - 0S9ES
$31TddNs 301440 - 0SSES

S3INddNS Y3LN3D LISNVHL - 00SES
S14Vd HIVdIU/LNIVIN S3ILITIOV - 0SVES
ONIMOL - SZ¥ES

SAIHOSSIIIV F1DIHIA - 00¥ES
(se|gewnsuo)) S3IMddNS dOHS - 0SEES
SLuVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN ITIIHIA - 00€ES
ST100L - 052€ES

NOLLVOI™aNn - 00Zes

SIYIL - 0SLES

73Nd - 00LES

J3WNSNOD S3ITddNS ? STVIHALYI - 000€S
S$334 438N B SIDIAYTS - 00025 [BIOL

301AIBS JUBYIB Yueg S84 - 01925
S3DIAYAS HO3L 2 TVYNOISS3J0ud - 0092S
(LNI¥d/A9V1S0d)-00T1V LSO VSO - 05525
W3LSAS ALIMNI3S ALIMIOVS - 00528
S3JIAH3S TOHOITY ® 9NYA - 02v2s

$33d4 IONVNILNIVIN FHVMLIOS - 00v2S
S3JILON VO3 - 06€2S

ONILIMEVYIN B ONISILYIAAY - 00€2S
TISNNOD TvO3aT - 0522S

S3DIAYU3S 1l LOVHLINOD - 0L12S

SIDIAYIS IONVNILNIVIN ALYIJOUd - 05125
J2UNOSLNO-AY3S HO3AL FTOIHIA - 00LES

§334 "3SN 2 S3ADIAYIS - 00028
S1143N39 - 00015 IE}OL

SLIJINTIE Y3IHLO - 05915
MOTTV STHLOTI MHOM/SINHOLINN - 00915
JONVHNSNI LNJWAOTdNINN - 0S¥LS

1eah Jo %26 =610Z AVIN
[enjoy “sA jebpng |enuuy

LISNVYLl HOAVINVY

siseg [eniooy
61/92/L0
Wd s§-2L



¢ abed

%8°66E"L- L0°889'VLb- 95°6¥9°LZ 15°8£0°L8¢- awoou| JaN
%e el L6'LEL LE- ¥¥°958'68- GE'88G'LLL- awoou| JaYIo 18N
%T VT L6'LEL'LE ¥'958'68 GE'88G'LLL asuadx3 JayjQ [el0L
% 8L 18°926'6 6t 9¥6'ES 9£°€/8'€9 sasuadxg Jieday pooo jo 8jeis - 00L09
%666 00°0¢- G6'606'GE 56'6.8'GE g1 do¥d S30-1vI - 00£09
¥0'GES'LL AV1LNO TYLIdYD - 00009 [BIOL
G/'0L6'L V1S/4171 Buiping-aatasay de) - 05109
62'126'E V1S/417 "dinb3-antasay ded - 62109
AV1LNO TV1IdVD - 00009
asuadx3g JaylQ
asuadx3/ewosu| JaYylQ
Y%y bEZ- 91'966'Z6¢- 00°905°2LL 91°06t'6L2- awoou| AzeulpiQ 12N
%186 9£°06¢° LE- 00'0S6'€L9°L ¥9°655'285'L asuadx3 [ejo]
%6°L6 06°+62°1L- 00°000°9} 0L'S0L'PL STIV.LNIY / SISV - 00066 [BI0L
%6°L6 06'¥6Z'L- 000009} 0L°G0L'PL s|ejuay g sasea - 00L6S
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065
%418 0.7888'L- 00°00€'0L 0e'LLb'g (M3N) SNO3NVTI13DSIN - 00085 [el0L
%E' L £/°926" 00°000'L LTl Snoaue||a0sIy J2U30 - 00985
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 s34 ajej/saleuad - 00585
%L 0L L 00°Z81 00°004°L 00288t $}29YJ puiDxg/aain 10a /1ad - 0S¥8S
%926 06°5Z1- 007002} 0L'pLS L s|euaje @ sIeu|was-ONINIVHL - 00185
%108 LLLLL- 00°'009 62'28% WNYY90ud ALIHVYS - 00£8S
%L 8L 8G°6£9- 00°000'¢ Zr'09g' SONILIIN ® TIAVYL - 00285
%E 0L ZZ6EL 00°006'L ZZ620'C SNOILJIYDSENS B S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOINYTIIDSIN - 00085
%8'GT ) Lt'60L'22 00°000'50} L¥'B0L'ZEL S1S0J ALITIGVIT B ALTVYNSVYD - 00095 [BI0L
%8Gzl Lt'601'L2 00°000'50L LP'6OLZEL SNI 3OVINVA ALYIdO¥d ® ALIGVIT - 00195
S1S0D ALITIEVIT 2 ALTVNSYD - 00095
%L 86 ¥6°c6%- 00°058'.€ 90°95¢'2€ S3ILITILN - 00075 2301
%8'L6 L6'8L- 00068 60°LE8 (sng ojuaweloeg) 14-1M - 00LPS
%1001 el 00°000°G G9°¥00'S IDIAYIAS WY INTIAD - 0S5HS
19Bpng jo %, 196png 19A0 $ 1ebpng 6L Ael - gL, Inr
Jeak Jo %z6 =610Z AYIN siseg pRicdy
jenjoy “sA }3abpng jenuuy 61/92/20

LISNVdl HOAVIAVY

Nd S8°Z1



2/¢9/19




Cotelipating Tver 150 Houm

f (7;‘f‘>2(:‘4‘{’i:: comid } sl 90-103/1211 2 7 3
E L FRANKLIN
PH. 209-285-7734 —_ 2
26472 PARKWOOD DR. DATE ? 26 — /?
PIONEER, CA 95666 ‘
o /I meroa N 1D | $ o 2°
O;V;.-— ﬁ/dzﬂ i?rLr...C-L ﬁ/ / - DOLLARS =

7liL)} BANK OF STOCKTON @
Ry WITHSTANDING THE TEST OF TIME
MEMO /_2’4’/&.770/:/ - /g =
LLicLi0L0:
Eac\ Sconh tel

A d@(\cﬁ{"!‘c‘)f-\ QO'(

W Sand Ldmclui QIR
(Ve \J\ ﬁ(ﬂ()@mpxoégdﬂ"f\fj
‘o \nis Ards oand S
Vs O rcion YU e




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 8, 2019

RE: FY2018 and FY2019 5310 Mobility Management Grant Call for Projects

Caltrans issued a 2-year funding call on July 1, 2019 for the 5310 Mobility Management Grant
Program. The purpose of this program is to provide capital and operating grants for projects
that meet the transportation needs of senior and individuals with disabilities.

Traditional 5310 Program Grant: For Vehicles and related equipment only
¢ Vehicles types: Mini-van, small medium and large buses
¢ Mobile Radios and base stations

Expanded 5310 Program Grant: Mobility Grant for Operating Assistance
e FTA funds 100% (no local match required)
o Expansion of paratransit service beyond the minimum ADA requirements
e Expansion of hours for paratransit service
e Expansion of Volunteer Driver Programs

There is a funding cap of $400,000 per agency. This amount can be split into a Traditional grant
(vehicle procurement) and Expanded grant for Mobility Grant Operating Assistance.

Contingent upon board recommendation and approval, Amador Transit proposes applying for:

1) Operating funds for Amador Rides

2) Operating funds for the AT's Mobility Program including dispatch software annual renewal
service fees

3) Procurement of an ADA van



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Maggie Amarant, General Manager

DATE: August 8, 2019

RE: SOLAR INSTALLTION PROJECT COMPLETION

The solar panel installation at the AT Admin building was finalized June 13,
2019. BTA Solar and Electrical Services employees were efficient,
professional and completed the job on time.

AT's first PG&E bill after we converted to solar is showing significant
savings, from $1,300+ to $22.01. AT has averaged over $1,200 in monthly
PG&E bills during peak summer months, and $900+ during the rest of the
year.

AT staff is proud that the Admin building is solar powered and will help
reduce our energy consumption as well as increase savings of our monthly
electric bill.



; ELECTRIC DETAIL OF BILL N
Electric Gnmpany Service Dates: June 13,2019 to June 26,2019 25

| NEM2 True-Up: Jul 2619 to Jun 2020 |

m Pacific Gas and PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY :‘C’ji : ,I‘ ,; ({‘J
] & - % i ;_—4

AMADOR TRANSIT Rate Schedule: A1XP/NEM2

11400 AMERICAN LEGION DR. _ Account ID: 8801369096

MARTELL, CA. 95642 : Service ID: 8802574613
PAGE 1

This Net Energy Metering (NEM) Detail of Bill (DOB) statement summarizes your monthly billing and NEM energy charges/credits and
Peak Day Pricing (PDP) charges/credits when applicable. Any charges due are reflected on your monthly PG&E bill (Energy Statement)
which is mailed separately.

NEM energy charges are reconciled and due at the end of your annual solar True-Up period: Jun 2020

PDP charges are due monthly.

The annual solar NEM True-Up occurs every 12 billing cycles after the system receives Permission to Operate (PTO).
Both the generation credits and the usage history are reset to zero starting with the first bill following the NEM True-Up. Energy credits
do not carry forward.

Small Commercial Accounts: NEM energy charges are due annually at True-Up. Non-energy charges (i.e. minimum delivery charges,
demand charges, taxes, service and other fees) are due monthly. Customers my elect to pay energy charges monthly, however payments
will not be applied to the balance until True-Up.

Agricultural and Large Commercial Accounts: All NEM energy charges and non-energy charges are due monthly. Any energy charges
paid monthly may be offset in future months by excess generation. When warranted, customers will receive a refund for excess payments.

CURRENT BILL PERIOD CHARGES SUMMARY

Service Charges $8.54
PDP kWh Credit -13.47
Total Charges Due This Month $22.01%

*This amount is the minimum you must pay this month and is reflected on your regular monthly
PG&E bill ("Energy Statement").

TRUE-UP PERIOD ENERGY CHARGE/CREDIT SUMMARY
Current Month Energy Charge or Credit (-) ' $-329.56

Cumulative Energy Charges or Credits (-) $-329.56
*Current Month Non-Bypassable Charges $11.55
Cumulative Non-Bypassable Charges $11.55

*The State Mandated Non-Bypassable Charge (NBC) is calculated based on your energy usage and is relevant to determine
the True-Up amount. This amount is included within the Energy Charges however, cannol be offset by credils from exports.
This charge includes the following fees: Public Purpose Programs, Nuclear Decommissioning, DWR Bond Charge and
Competition Transition Charge.

CUMULATIVE ENERGY CHARGES FOR YOUR ELECTRICITY USAGE WILL BE DUE AT
THE END OF YOUR ANNUAL TRUE-UP PERIOD

Please see tables on the following pages for further detail.

For inquiries about your NEM billing, please contact our Solar Customer Service Center: 1-877-743-4112
More information can also be found at our NEM customer support website: http://www.pge.com/solarPDP
For all other inquiries, please call: 1-800-743-5000

o Date Billed: 07/12/19 Billing Point [D: 800029 9330
A% Biller: LILP



ok

Pacific Gas and
Electric Company

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

AMADOR TRANSIT
11400 AMERICAN LEGION DR.
MARTELL, CA. 95642

ELECTRIC DETAIL OF BILL
Service Dates: June 13,2019 to June 26,2019

| NEM2 True-Up: Jul 2019 to Jun 2020

CORRECTED

Rate Schedule: A1XP/NEM2
Account ID: 8801369096
Service ID: 8802574613

PAGE 2
CURRENT MONTH METER INFORMATION
PRIOR | CURRENT | PRIOR | CURRENT
CHANNEL | METER READ READ READ READ USAGE POS NET
1D BADGE DATE DATE TIME TIME (kWH) |USAGE(kWH)
9126356305A | 1004464427 | 06/13/19 06/26/19 00:15 24:00 581 576
9126356305C | 1004464427 | 06/13/19 06/26/19 00:15 24:00 -1,970 0
TOTALS -1,389 576
ENERGY INFORMATION
BILLING TOU ENERGY
CHANNEL METER RATE TOU RATE kWH USAGE POS NET
ID CONFIG ID | BADGE SCHEDULE | SEASON | PERIOD DATE PERCENT (kWH) |USAGE(kWH)
ALL ALL 1004464427 A1XP Summer Peak 05/01/19 -8% 10 10
ALL ALL 1004464427 AlXP Summer Part 05/01/19 -5.3% 73 70
ALL ALL 1004464427 AlXP Summer Off 05/01/19 106.1% 498 496
9126356305C | 7184018753 1004464427 AlXP Summer Peak 03/01/19 39.6% -781 0
9126356305C | 7184018753 1004464427 AlXP Summer Part 05/01/19 22.0% -434 0
9126356305C | 71840187353 1004464427 AlXP Summer Off 05/01/19 38.4% -753 0
TOTALS -1,389 576
USAGE SUMMARY
TOU RATE RATE USAGE
SCHEDULE | SEASON | PERIOD | DATE DAYS (KWH)
ALXP Summer Peak 05/01/19 13 -771.00000
A1XP Summer Part 05/01/19 13 -361.00000
AIXP Summer | Off 05/01/19 13 -2537.00000
AlXP Summer 05/01/19 13 | -1,389.00000




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Review and approve Solar installation at Sutter Hill Transit
Center

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 8, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve proposal to install Solar Energy
Panels at the Sutter Hill Transit Center using PTMISEA Grant Funds.

In 2011, AT was awarded PTMISEA grant money to be used for various Facility
and Vehicle Improvement and Modernization projects. Currently, AT has $49,000
left in the MOA Facility upgrade project to spend. This amount will cover the cost
of installing solar at SHTC per the submitted quote. BTA Solar was vetted last
year by the independent consultant hired to review solar installation quotes. Staff
recommends hiring the same company to install solar panels at SHTC.

SHTC averages between $375 and $475 a month in PG&E charges or about
$5700 a year. AT would like to decrease our energy consumption at the Transit
Center and help reduce our budget expense for the Transit Center’s electric bill
using funds left in the MOA Facility upgrade line item.

Staff recommends the Board approve this financially sound investment for our
Sutter Hill Transit Center using the PTMISEA grant funds.



www.BTASolar.com CA License # 841362
BTA Solar & Electrical Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 188
Linden, CA 95236
Electrical Services, Inc. QUOTATION
CUSTOMER: SERVICE ADDRESS: Current Utility: PG&E
Phone: 209-483-2991 Amador Transit 115 Valley View Ray Rate Schedule:
Fax: 209-464-5478 Res/Comm/Ag: COMMERCIAL
Email: RichR@BTASolar.com (209)304-0655¢/267-8157w Annual kWh: 24,905
Annual Amount;: S 5,837
304-0655¢
Date Quote # For Office Use Only Sales Rep. Terms
07/29/19 Rich Remington Good for 120 days
Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Total
46 AXN6P612T370 370 AUXIN SOLAR MODULES 3 43,400
2 SB7.7-1SP-US-40 SMA AMERICA INVERTERS 7.7 Watt Inverter
_ Installed | S 43,400
;Quote includes sales tax, utility interconnection paperwork, and county/city permits. *Est. Rebates
PRE-FTC NET| 43,400
*Esumate reaeral
\Engineering review/stamp and structural enhancements not to exceed 5250. Any PG&E Tax Credit (30% of
\transformer upgrades would be the responsibility of the customer. Post Rebate Cost)
| POST-FTC NET | § 43,400
\Peak Rating of 25702 kilowatts (kW) is expected to generate in excess of Basis for
15 kilowatt hours (kWh) annually. Depreciation
Credit, dependent
on tax bracket
§2.55 per DC (Assuming 30%)] $ -
FINAL NET COST| $ 43,400

Accepted By:

Customer

BTA Solar

Date:




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: State of Good Repair Funds (SGR) 2019-20 Project List

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 8, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: Review and Approve Proposed Project List for 2019-20 State of
Good Repair funds

The State Controller’s office has released the 2019-20 estimates for all regional entities.
Amador Transit apportioned fund amount for FY19/20 is estimated at $61,176. Staff is
submitting the proposed project list for review and approval.

The SGR guidelines state that each agency’s project list can be modified in accordance to
local needs and priorities. By submitting a modification request of the project list to the
SGR department for approval, funds can be expended on another priority project.
Recently, the SGR team at Caltrans have indicated that agencies will be able to move cost
savings from prior funded and completed projects to other projects, but not right now, as
work is in process to improve the online website (CalSMART) for SGR project submittal
and reporting. They hope to have this ability to input this information into CalSMART in
December when the expenditure reports are due. Staff is in contact with the liaison at
SGR and will inform the board of any updates to projects and carry-over funds.



LO'80V‘EES Jano-Aue) pajewnsy
00'789'65S LNNOWYV @iannd

pa12|dwo) Sz SS6 TS SLPPSTS 00°00S°¢S 2Jueualulew pue Jiedas mopuim 3p|g 2oueudluielp 3ulpjing
8ulpuad|00°SL9$ 00°5CSS 00002°TS uondusgng SJUBUDIUIBIA 1994

aseydind spes8dn [euonnippy pue spei3dn auempos onsouseiq 1234
paysinbuijai 108[01d |00 LFO'VS 00" L0 1S dn uea)d Sunim yiomiau pue auoyd "Spjg A1u3a3u| aunjonuiselju)
"19B43U0D || NUYl paiajdwo)d 2oueuajuiey 3p|g
pa19|dwod (9t°2Z0'TS ¥S'09€'9S 00°€8E'8S S3YIUMS HIOMISN PUE ||BA DIUOS UBAISS Aynoag pue Ajudaju| eyeq
paysinbuijal 303[o1d/paiinbai00°000°52S 00°000°SZ$ sasng Jainwiwo) apet3dn juawdinbg
Jou Jusawdinbg Jes 10jJ weidoud aleq ple)iiauuo) 2Je4 sng Janwwo)

§5920.d U]|00'9€TS- 00°000%S 00'79LES weJdo.d 3uppes] Sdo sng aoueudjuie|n A1ajes 1934
pa13|dwo)|#9°55S- $9°65.S 00°004S wesdoid Sunjoea] Sdo sng 2oueualuiely A1ajes 19914
pa3a|dwo)(00°0S 00'060°€TS |00'060°CTS 5924 OIpeY Sng| 201AI3S suonEIUNWWO) 199]4 m.n\m._“>u_

S310N JONVIVE d3dN3dx3 INNOWY NOILdIY2S3d 123r0dd dv3A
1AV a3lvooTiv ONIANN4

saouejeg/sainlipuadxl 6T/8T Ad
snjels 199/o.id Jieday pooo Jo 93e1S Jisued) Jopewy




88'9Y9'1S Jano-Aue) pajewysy
00°669°€SS LNNOWY d3IaANN4

pa1s|dwo)|00°66¥'2S- 00'€87'9S  |00'¥8.L'ES a3t wadiye Asisua juswsade|daa Suny3)
yum aoe|dads s3ydi| apijeH |_12IN PIO Jolalxa doys aaueuajuley
pa313|dwo)|00'064S- 00'06L°0TS |00°000°0TS @31 3uadiys Ag1aus geyay
UM s1ysi| apljeH wnipos pjo asejday|1ysi| 107 Sunjied Jajuad Jsuel|
pa12|dwo)|00°6ZS 00'S/¥'TS  |00°00S'TS 313Uy Adusus qeyay
Yum s1y31| apijeH wnipos pjo adejday| 3y3i 107 upjied 3p|g uiwpy
pa12|dwo) |04 8TETS 0£'96€S 00'STLZS sauLneg Je|os dois-| padewep ade|day juswade|day
Aisneg Jejos dois-|

pa12|dwo)|8T'Z65°7S Z8'/0T'EES [00°00LSES §}00J pajy3|| Jejos-|eraw yum qeyay 1233ys sng| 8T /LT A4

sjooJ Ja1|ays snq onse|d padewep ase|day
S310N FDONVIVE d3danN3dx3 INNOINY NOILdIYDS3d 123104d HVv3A
LINY dilvoomv ONIANN4

saouejeg/sainyipuadxy 8T/LT Ad
snlels 109/o.d Jieday pooo jo 33elS Jisued] Jopewy




State of Good Repair Project Information

Project Dates

Estimate of Unexpended 18/19

Funds SGR Costs
Useful
Sub- Project Title _ Current Life : -
Recipien| Project Titles must Project Description Asset Type Project Condition If Project Start| Project Proje_d Prole.ct Previous Previous
t match if appearing on. BT Dropdown Category of Asset : Dat Comslati Location | Location | "o " | ‘Balance 2019-20 2019-20 Total Total
if more than one list. Selection | propdown Selection |  prapdown | 2PPNC3 L OMPIEton| ity | Coumty | . = === | SGRCosts| SGRCosts | SGR Costs | SGR Costs
applicable | Max 75 Characters selection | Dle Hate J5R:A9313 | SGRIVIA | goyng 99314 99313 99314
In Years | MM/DD/YYYY | MM/DD/YYYY
Transit Center has 2 separate
PG&E meters and only 4
eletrical outlets for the entire
office. Need additional
Transit Center outlets and combine both
electric meters into one for the
Amador |meter/office outlet entire bldg. Passenger Fair/Adequat
1|Transit upgarde Facilities Modernization e 20| 10/31/2019| 12/30/2019|Jackson Amador S 31,069 | S 1,955 | § - S 4,500 | S -1s 4,500 | S 4,500
Replacement of Remove exsisting 16 channel
Transit Center DVR/2TB and 11 analog
Amador |analog security cameras and replace with Passenger
2|Transit camera system NVR/6TB and 11 HD cameras Facilities Replacement Marginal 7| 09/01/2019| 10/31/2019|Jackson Amador S 7,500 S - S 7,500 | $ -ls 7,500
Maintenance diagnostic
Amador |Fleet diagnostic software upgrade and annual| Maintenance
3|Transit software subscription Equipment Maintenance Good n/a 11/01/2019| 01/31/2020|Jackson  |Amador S 2,000 S 2,000 | S 2,000
Amador |ADA 8 passenger/2 Rolling
4|Transit  |wheelchair van Replace ageing bus Stock/Fleet Replacement Marginal 7| 12/01/2019| 07/31/2020|Jackson |Amador $ 75,000 S 75,000 S 75,000




